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NUTECH GLOBAL LIMITED 
Resd. Office: E-149, RIICO Industrial Area, 

Bhilwara -311001, Rajasthan 

Tel.: +91 1482 260508, Email ID: info@nutechglobal.com 

CIN: L17114RJ1984PLC003023: Website: www.nutechglobal.com 
  

NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the 40° ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of NUTECH 

GLOBAL LIMITED will be held as scheduled below: 

Day : Monday 

Date : 30.09.2024 
Time : 11.00 A.M. 
Place : E-149, RIICO Industrial Area, Bhilwara -311001 (Rajasthan) 

to transact the following business: 

Ordinary Business: 

1) 

2) 

Adoption of Financial Statements 

To consider and if deemed fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED that the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended 31%t March, 2024, the Report of the Board of Director's and the Auditor's Report 

thereon, be and are hereby received and adopted.” 

Re-appointment of Mr. Shyam Sunder Mukhija (DIN: 01552629) as director 

To consider and if deemed fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013, the Rules thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or 

reenactment thereof for the time being in force), Mr. Shyam Sunder Mukhija (DIN: 

01552629) Director, who retires by rotation at the 40 Annual General Meeting, be and is 

hereby reappointed as Director of the Company. 

Special Business: 

3) Appointment of Statutory Auditor to fill Casual Vacancy: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution 

as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors Rules), 2014 (the Rules), including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force and 

pursuant to the recommendation made by the Board of Directors through resolution passed 

on 09" July, 2024, M/s. Deepak Agal & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No 

019684C) be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the 
casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s RHDA & Associates, (Firm Registration No. 

014438C).



4) 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s. Deepak Agal & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm 

Registration No 019684C) be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the 
Company from this Annual General Meeting and that they shall hold the office of the 

Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion 

of the Next Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2025 and that they shall conduct 

the Statutory Audit for the Financial year ended on 31% March, 2025 and such other 

audit/review/certification/work as may be required and/or deemed expedient, on such 

remuneration and out-of-pocket expenses, as may be fixed by the Management of the 

Company, in consultation with them; 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Rajeev Mukhija (DIN: 00507367) Managing Director or Ms. 

Shubhangi Janifer, Company Secretary be and are hereby severally authorized to do all 

acts, deeds, matters and things as considered necessary and execute all necessary 

documents, applications and returns for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid 

resolutions.” 

Regularization of Additional Director, Mrs. Preeti (DIN: 10725334), by appointing her as 

Executive Director of the Company 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution 

as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Preeti (DIN:10725334) who was appointed as an Additional Director 

in the Board Meeting held on 08.08.2024 who holds office upto the date of this Annual 
General Meeting and who is eligible for appointment and has consented to act as Director 

of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from 

a Member under Section 160 of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of Director, 

be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation. 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Rajeev Mukhija (DIN: 00507367) Managing Director or Ms. 

Shubhangi Janifer, Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized to sign and execute the 

necessary papers, deeds, returns and other documents to be filed with the office of the 

Register of Companies, Jaipur and to do any act, deed, thing, matter, connected with the 

aforesaid matter or any other matter incidental or ancillary thereto. 

Regd. Office: By order of the Board 

E-149, RIICO Industrial Area for Nutech Global Limited 

Bhilwara-311001 (Rajasthan) 

Sd/- 
Place: Bhilwara (Shubhangi Janifer) 

Dated:30.08.2024 Company Secretary 

  

NOTES: 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO 
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF, AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. 

Proxies, in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited 

at the Registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting. Revenue 

stamp should be affixed on the Proxy Form. Forms which are not stamped are Liable to be



10. 

11. 

12. 

considered as invalid. It is advisable that the Proxy Holder’s signature may also be furnished 

in the Proxy Form, for identification purposes. A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxies 

submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate 
resolution/authority, as applicable. 

Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting. The 

Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip sent herewith duly filled in for attending 

the meeting. 

The register of member and share transfer books of the Company shall remain closed from 

Tuesday, 24" September, 2024 to, 30° September, 2024. (Both days inclusive). 

In compliance of SEBI requirements, Beetal Financial & Computer services Private Limited 

has been appointed the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company, who handle 

share transfer work in Physical as well as in Electronic Form and other related activities at 

the following address: 

Beetal Financial & Computer services Private. Limited 

Beetal House, 3 Floor, 99 Madangir, 

Behind Local Shopping Centre, 

Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir, 

New Delhi, Delhi 110062 
Phone No. : 011-29961281 Fax No. : 011-29961284 
Website: www.beetalfinancial.com 

E-mail: beetalrta@gmail.com 
  

Members holding shares in Physical form are requested to intimate all changes pertaining 
to their bank details, mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change of address, change 

of name, PAN Details, e-mail address, contact numbers, etc., to Company. Members holding 

shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to their bank 

details, National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS), Electronic Clearing Service (ECS), 

mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change of address, change of name, PAN 

Details, e-mail address, contact numbers, etc., to their Depository Participant (DP). 

Changes intimated to the DP will then be automatically reflected in the Company’s records 
which will help the Company and the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents, to provide 

efficient and better services. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to 

intimate such information and changes therein to the Company or RTA Beetal Financial & 

Computer services Private Limited. 

All documents referred to in the accompanying notice and explanatory statement are open 

for inspection at the registered office of the Company on all working days, except Sunday 

between 11.00 A.M to 1.00 P.M prior to date of Annual General Meeting. 

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first 

holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled 

to vote. 

Members desirous of making a nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company, 

as permitted under the Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 may do so. 

The Register of Directors and KMP and their shareholding and register of contracts or 

arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under Sections 170 and 189 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at AGM. 

Members seeking any information with regard to accounts are requested to write to the 

Company at least 10 days before the meetings so as to enable the management to keep the 
information ready. 

SEBI vide its circular dated January 25, 2022, has mandated that the listed companies shall 

henceforth issue the securities in dematerialized form only, while processing service



13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

(i) 

requests such as issue of duplicate share certificates, transmission, transposition, etc. 

Accordingly, members who still hold shares in physical form are advised to dematerialized 

their holdings. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members 

holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their 

Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat Accounts. Members 

holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company or RTA. 

Members who hold the shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their Clients 

ID and DP ID for easier identification of attendance at the AGM. 

In compliance with the relevant Circulars of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and 

SEBI. Notice of 40‘ Annual General Meeting of the company along with Annual Report 2023- 

2024 are being circulated to the shareholders through electronic mode to those 

shareholders whose email addresses are registered with the RTA/Depositories. Members 

may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2023-2024 will also be available on the 

company’s website www.nutechglobal.com and website of stock exchange 

www.bseindia.com for download. 

The facility for voting through Polling Paper shall also be made available at the AGM and 

the members attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote through remote 

e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the AGM. 

Voting through electronic means 

e In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended 

from time to time and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements), 2015, the Company is pleased to offer e-voting facility as an alternative 

mode of voting which will enable the members to cast their votes electronically on the 

resolution mentioned in the notice 40 Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

e Shri. B. K. Sharma, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 6206) has been 

appointed as the Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process in a fair and transparent 
manner. 

e The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also 

attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

e The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding 3 working days from the conclusion 

of the e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses not 

in the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast 

in favor or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company. 

e The results declared along with the Scrutinizers’ Report shall be placed on the 

Company's website www.nutechglobal.com within three days of the passing of the 

resolutions at the Annual General Meeting of the Company that will be held on Monday, 

30 day of September, 2024 and communicated to the BSE Ltd. within the prescribed 

period. 

Instructions For E-Voting 

The e-voting period begins on Friday, 27‘ September, 2024 at 9.00 A.M and ends on Sunday 

29" September, 2024 at 5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding 

shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e 23"



(ii) 

(iii) 

September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled 

by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No.SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting 

facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been 

observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail 

shareholders is at a negligible level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to 

listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of 

multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, 

it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single 

login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository 

Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to 

register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also 

enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process 

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 

on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities 

in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 

Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 

number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting meetings for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

  

Type of Login Method 

shareholders 

  

  

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 

through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 

  

Individual available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
shareholders authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi/Easiest are 
holding https: //web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 
securities In www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System 
Demat mode M : yeasi. 
with CDSL 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see 

the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the e-voting is 

in progress as per the information provided by company. On 

clicking the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting 

page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during 

the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e., 

CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e- 

Voting service providers’ website directly.      



3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at 

https: //web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 
  

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 

link available on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 

https: //evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system 

will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 

Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where 

the e-voting is in progress and also able to directly access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

  

  

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

  

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit 

the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 

which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. 

You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on 

“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able 

to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service 

provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period. 

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 

is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register 

Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at 

https: //eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp. 

  

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 

the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e- 

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will 

open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 

demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e- 

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e- 

Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period. 

  

   



  

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

Shareholders account through your Depository Participant registered with 

(holding NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will 

securities in be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, 

demat you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 

mode) login successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. 

through Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you 

their will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting 

Depository your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

Participants       
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at above mentioned website. 
  

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

  

  

  

  

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

holding securities in Demat | CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
mode with CDSL helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022- 

23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

holding securities in Demat | NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

mode with NSDL or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30       
(iv) | Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than 

individual holding in Demat form. 

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

Click on “Shareholders” module 

Now Enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company. 

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com 

and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to 

be used. 

If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

  

  

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders 

holding shares in Demat. 

     



(v) 

(vii) 

(viii) 

(ix) 

(xi) 

(xii) 

(xiii) 

(xiv) 

  

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

e Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 

sequence number sent by Company/RTA_ or contact 

  
Company/RTA. 

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) 

Bank as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to 

Details | login. 

OR e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 

company, please enter the member id / folio number in the 
Date of Dividend Bank details field. 
Birth 

(DOB)         

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password 

Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the 

new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders 

for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided 

that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to 

share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 

confidential. 

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting 

on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

Click on the EVSN for the Nutech Global Limited on which you choose to vote. 

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies 

that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to 

change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 

Voting page. 

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the 

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by 

the system.



(xv) Additional Facility for Non-Individual Shareholders and Custodians-For Remote Voting 

only. 

1) 

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 

Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves 

in the “Corporates” module. 

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity 

should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.   

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the 

admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) 

for which they wish to vote on. 

The list of accounts linked in the login’ should be _ mailed’ to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able 

to cast their vote. 

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they 

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in 

the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

Alternatively, Non-Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board 

Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the 

duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the 

Company at the email address info@nutechglobal.com (designated email address by 

company), if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL 

e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 

email to Company/RTA email id. 

For Demat shareholders, please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP) 

For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with 

your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & 

joining virtual meetings through Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL 

e-Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact 

at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43. 

18. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity 

share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 23", 2024.



19. Any Member(s) who require any special assistance of any kind at the venue of the 40 AGM 
are requested to send details of their special needs in writing to the Company 

info@nutechglobal.com at least three days before the date of the 40‘ Annual General 

Meeting. 

Regd. Office: By order of the Board 

E-149, RIICO Industrial Area, Nutech Global Limited 

Bhilwara-311001 (Rajasthan) 

Sd/- 
Place: Bhilwara (Shubhangi Janifer) 

Dated: 30.08.2024 Company Secretary



ANNEXURE TO NOTICE 

Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 

Item No.3: 

M/s RHDA & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 014438C) have tendered their resignation 

as Statutory Auditors w.e.f. 28.06.2024 citing reasons that due to dissolution of the firm, they 

are unable to continue as auditors. This has resulted into a casual vacancy in the office of 

Statutory Auditors of the Company as envisaged by Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Casual vacancy caused by the resignation of auditor shall be approved by the shareholders in 

General Meeting within three months from the date of recommendation of the Board of Directors 

of the Company. The Board of Directors of the Company recommended the appointment of M/s. 
Deepak Agal & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No 019684C) as the Statutory 

Auditors of the Company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. RHDA & 

Associates. 

Accordingly, shareholders’ approval by way of ordinary resolution is sought. M/s. Deepak Agal & 

Co. Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 019684C), have conveyed their consent for 

being appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company along with a confirmation that, their 

appointment, if made by the members, would be within the limits prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013 and shall satisfy the criteria as provided under section 141 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the passing of the resolution in Item No. 03 

of the notice as an ordinary resolution. None of the Directors or Key Managerial Persons of the 

Company (including their relatives), except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company 
are concerned or interested in the said resolution. 

Item No.4 

Mrs. Preeti (DIN: 10725334) was appointed as an Additional Director with effect from 08.08. 2024, 

in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles 

of Association. Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the above director holds 
office up to the date of ensuring Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Board is of the 

view that the appointment of Mrs. Preeti on the Company Board is desirable and would be 

beneficial to the Company. 

The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice 

of AGM for approval of the members. Except Mrs. Preeti and his relatives, to the extent of their 

shareholdings, if any, none of the Director or Key Managing Personnel of the Company and their 

relative are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in this resolution.



ANNEXURE TO NOTICE FOR 40'* ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT 

AT THE FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

(PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS 

AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD-2 ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF 

COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA,) 

  

Particulars Mr. Shyam Sunder Mukhija 

(DIN:01552629) 

  

Date of Birth 15/08/1938 

  

Date of Appointment 28/11/1994 

  

Qualifications B.E. IN CIVIL ENGINEER 

  

Expertise in Specific functional 

areas 

Vast Experience of more than four 

decades in the textile Industry and 

having expertise in the field of Textile 

Marketing. 

  

Directorship held in other 

companies (excluding foreign 

companies) 

1 NAVRANG COMPLEX PRIVATE LIMITED 
(CIN: U45201RJ1992PTC006633) 

2 SHREE DWARKESH ESTATES PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

(CIN: U70100MH1971PTC015221) 

3 NAVLOK EXHIBITORS PVT LTD 
(CIN: U92120RJ1973PTCO01502) 

  

Memberships/Chairmanships of 

committees of other 

    
companies (includes only Audit Nil- 

Committee and Shareholders 

Grievance Committee) 

Number of shares held in the 610100 

Company      



NUTECH GLOBAL LIMITED 
Resd. Office: E-149, RIICO Industrial Area, 

Bhilwara -311001, Rajasthan 

Tel.: +91 1482 260508, Email ID: info@nutechglobal.com 

CIN: L17114RJ1984PLC003023: Website: www.nutechglobal.com 
  

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

Only Shareholder or the Proxies will be allowed to attend the meeting 

    

DP ID * L.F. No. 

    

Client ID * No. of Shares held 

                

| / We hereby record my/ our presence at the 40‘ Annual General Meeting of the Company being 

held on Monday, the 30" September, 2024 at 11.00 A.M. at Registered office at Company. 

Signature of Shareholder(s): 1. 2. 

Signature of the Proxy holder 
  

* Applicable for Investors holding Shares in Electronic form 

Note: Shareholders attending the meeting in person or by Proxy are requested to complete the 

attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting venue. 
 



CIN 

Name of Company 

Registered Office 

PROXY FORM 

MGT-11 

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014) 

L17114RJ1984PLC003023 

Nutech Global Limited 

E-149, RIICO Industrial Area, Bhilwara-311001 Rajasthan 

  

Name of the Member(s) 

  

Registered Address 

  

Email ID 

  

Folio No. / Client ID 

        
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

DP ID 

I/We, being the member(s) Of,...........cscccsessececeeeeees . Shares of Nutech Global Limited, hereby 

appoint: 

(1) | NaMe —_s |. aaraeeeessesssceeceeceecerees Adress —_| caaseseeccecsaceceecseceecsese ce sceeeees 

Email ID | ac. secesecececeeeeeseee Signature — | w..reescceceeeee .or falling him; 

(2) | NAMC —_ |. saracessescecseceeceeceececees Adress —_| caaseseeccecsaceceecseceecsese ce sceeeees 

Email ID | ac. secesecececeeeeeseee Signature — | w..reescceceeeee .or falling him; 

(3) | NAM@ —_ |. asaceseescecsececcseceecerees Adress —_| caaseseeccecsaceceecseceecsese ce sceeeees 

Email ID | ac. secesecececeeeeeseee Signature — | w..reescceceeeee .or falling him;             
  

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 40 Annual 

General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, the 30‘ September, 2024 at 11.00 A.M. 

at Registered office E-149, RIICO Industrial Area, Bhilwara-311001 Rajasthan and at any 

adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicate below: 

  

  

  

the Company for the Financial Year ended 

31% March, 2024, together with Reports of 

the Board the Director and Auditors thereon. 

: Optional* 
Reseutton RESOLUTIONS 

0. For Against 

1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statement of 

      Re-appointment of Mr. Shyam Sunder 

Mukhija (DIN: 01552629) as director     
  

  

 



  

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditor to fill 

Casual Vacancy 

  

4. Regularization of Additional Director, Mrs. 

Preeti (DIN:10725334), by appointing her as 

Executive Director of the Company           
  

  

Signed this......... day of ............. .2024 Affix 

Revenue 

Stamp       Signature Of Shareholder ..........ccseccesececsecseceees 

Signature of proxy holder (s)..........scecsecsreseee . 

Note: (1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at 

the registered office E-149, RIICO Industrial Area, Bhilwara-311001 Rajasthan of the 

company at, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 

(2) For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 
40* Annual General Meeting. 

(3) Please put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. 

If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your 

proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate. 

(4) Incase of joint holders, signatures of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of the 

joint holders should be stated.
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The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting the 40th Annual Report of your Company along with the Audited Financial 
Statements forthe Financlal year ended 31st March, 2024. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANGE 

Highlights of the Financial Performance and State of Company's Affairs for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, are provided below: 

  
  

Dear Members, 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

(t In Lakhs) 

Particulars For the Year ended 31st For the Year ended 31st 
March, 2024 March, 2023 

Revenue from Operations 3645.30 3484.42 

Profit before depreciation & Tax 37.22 49.90 

Less: Depreciation 35.20 35.00 

Profit before Tax 2.02 14.90 

Currant Tax o o 

Deferred Tax Provision 10.16 4.09 

Profit after Tax -6.15 10.61 

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI 

Profit after Tax (Net of OCI) -8.16 10.31 

Profit brought forward from last year 143.00 132.19 
Profit carried over to Balance Sheet 134.85 143.00 

OPERATIONAL REVIEW 
The Company has recorded sales of Rs.3649.30 lakh for the current year 2023-2024 as compared to Rs. 3484.42 Lakh in the previous 
year 2022-2023. The Nat Loss for the year under review amounted to Rs 8.15 lakh In the current year as compared to profit of Rs.10.81 
Lakh in the previous year. 

SHARE CAPITAL 
There was no change In the share capital of the Company during the financial year 2023-2024. 

DIVIDEND 
The Board of Directors does not recommend any diidend for tha year. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

The Board of Directors does not recommend any Dividand for the year anded on March 31, 2024. 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 
There Is no change In nature of business of the company. 

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on BSE (Bombay Stock Exchanges) Limited. The Listing fee for the financial year 2024-2025 
has been pald by the Company. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY 

The Provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act,2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY? JV/ A IATE COMPANY 
The Company does not have any Subskilary, Jolnt venture or Associate Company and the provisions regarding disclosure of names of 
companies which ceased to be the subsidiary, joint venture or associate companies are not applicable. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

|. During the year under review, Shri Rajeev Mukhija (DIN:00507367), Managing Director of the Company was re-appointed for a further 
period of three years at the Annual General Meating of the Company held on 30.08.2023. 

  

  @- 
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As per provisions of Section 152 (6) the Companies Act 2013, Mr. Shyam Sunder Mukhija (DIN: (01552629) Director of the Company 
retire by rotation at the ensuingAnnual General Meeting and being eligible, offer herself for re-appointment. 

lll Key Managerial Personnel: 
As on date of this report, the following persons are the Key Managerial Personnel(s) of the Company: 

a) Mr. Rajeev Mukhija, Managing Director 
b) Ms. Shubhangi Janifer, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
¢) Mr. Mahendra Kumar Jain, Chief Financial Officer 
d) Mr. Mayank Jagga, Chief Executive officer 

IV Others: 
The Company has recelved a declaration from the Independent Directors of the Company undar section 149(7) of Companies Act,2013 
confirming that they meet criteria of Independence as per relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI LODR. At the first 
meeting of Board held for financial year 2024-2025, the Board of Directors of tha Gompany has taken on record the sald declarations and 
confirmation as submitted by the Independent Directors after undertaking due assassment cf the veracity of the same. 

KYC OF DIRECTORS 

Your directors have confirmed that pursuant to the Rule 124A of The Gompanias (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, 
they have Individually filled DIR-3 KYC WEB (KYC of Directors} on the Ministry of Corporate Affairs within specified time period. A 
certificate from a Company Secretary in practice that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or 
disqualified fram being appointed or continuing as directors of Companies by the Board/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such 
statutory authority Is provided In the Report. 

AUDITORS 

a)Statutory Auditor 
M/s RHDA &Associates (Firm Registration No014438C)CharatedAccountants,was appointed as Statutory Auditors at 36th Annual 
General Meeting of the Company to hold office for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of 36th Annual General Meating fill the 
conclusion of 41stAnnual General Meating. 

Accordingy, they have conduced Statuory Audit for the 2023-2024 and shall continue to be Statutory Auditors for tha Financial year 
2024-2025. They have confinned their aligiblity to continue as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial year 2024-2025 under 
Section 141 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under. 

The report of the Statutory Auditors along with notes to Schedules is enclosed to this Report. The observations made in the Auditors' 
Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments. The Auditors have not reported any Incident of fraud In the 
Company for the year under review under section 143(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

b) Secretarial Auditor 
Pursuant to the provision of Section 204 of tha Companies Act, 2013and the Companies {Appolntment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Director had appointed M/s R K Jain & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership 
No. FCS 4584; CP No. 5866) as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2024. 

Accordingly, they have conducted Secretarial Audit for the Financial year 2623-2024 and Report given by the Secretarial Auditors is 
annexed as Annexure-| to the Board's Report. The Secretarial Audit Report Is self-explanatory and doas not any comments. The 
Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, or adverse remark. 

G)Gost Auditor 

The requirement of Caniral Government and pursuant to Section 148 of CompaniesAct, 2013 read with tha Companies (Cost Records 
and Audit} Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, are not applicable on the company. Therefore, requirement of cost auditor is not 
applicable. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSIS 

Your directors adhere to the requiraments set out In Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures 
Requirements) Regulation, 2015, and have implemented all the prescribed requirements. In pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI 
{Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulation, 2015, tha Report on Management Discussions & Analysis has bean 
incorporated in the Annual Report and forms an integral part of the Diractors' Report. 

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
Pursuant to the requirement under section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your director state that 

a.ln the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended 31stMarch, 2024 the applicable accounting standards have 
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures. 

@-   
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b.The director had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgment and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of tha state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the 
profit orloss of the Company for that period; 

c. They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other Irregularities; 

d_They have prepared the annual accounts thatthe annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concem basis; 

@. They have laid down internal financial control to be followed by the company and that such intemal financial controls were adequate 
and were operating effectively; 

f. They have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were adequate and 
operating effectively. 

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 
Your Gompany consider its Human Resources as the key to achieve its objective. Keeping this in view, your Company take utmost care to 
attract and retain quallty employees. The Company belleves that, by effectively managing and developing human resources, It can 
achieve its vision. A significant effort has been undertaken to develop leadership as wall as technical/ functional capabilities in order to 
meet future talent requirement. 

ENERGYCONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO 

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange samings and outgo stipulated under Section 
134{3) (m) of tha Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies {Accounts} Rules, 2014, ls annexed herewith as ‘Annexure- 
rr. 

OTHER DISCLOSURES UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013& SECRETARIAL STANDARD -1: 

I) BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

* Composition of the Board 

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of Five Directors and composition of Board of Directors of the Company Is In 
confonnity with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of Board Composition as on 31st March,2024 are 
appended below: - 

    

  

  

recto Whether Promoter / Executive or 
Name of the DI r Non-Executive / Independent 

Shri Shyam Sunder Mukhija Non-Executive (Promoter Group} 
Shri Rajeev Mukhija Executive (Promoter Group) 
Smt.Radhika Mukhija Executiveé Woman (Promoter Group} 
Shri Anil Laddha Non-Executive & Independent 
Shri Anu] Nahar Non-Executive & Independent       
  

* Number of Board Meetings & General Meeting 

During the year 2023-2024, the Board of Directors met Sk times on 27.05.2023, 22.06.2023, 05.08.2023, 31.08.2023, 08.11.2023 and 
08.02.2024, 

The 39thAGM was held on 30th September 2023. 

  

  

  
 



  

  

  

( NUTECH GLOBAL LIMITED | Pride’ 
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Name of the Category of No. of Board Whether No. of otherDirectorship 
Director Directorship Meeting Atbendad held In other 

attanded last AGM Public Companies 

Shri. Shyam Sunder Promoter (Non-executive . 
Mukhija Director) 6 YES Nil 

Shri Rajeev Mukhija Promoter 
" , Executive Director (M.D.) 6 YES Nil 

. . Women Smt Radhika Mukhija Director 4 YES Nil 

+ Ani Independent : 
Shri Anil Ladha Nor-Executive Director 8 YES Nil 

Independent : 
Shei. Anu] Nahar Non-Executive Director 6 YES Nil             
  

* Independent Directors Meeting 

During the year under review, the Independent Directors viz ShriAnil Ladha and Shri. Anuj Nahar met on 27.05.2023. 

Committees of The Board 

The Company has the follewing Committees of the Board. 
I) Audit Committee; 
ii} Nomination &Remuneration Committee; 
iii) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committes; 

The Board determines the terms of reference of these Committees from time to time. Meetings of these Commitiees are convened by the 
respective Committee Chalrman/Company Secretary. At each Board Meeting, minutes of these Committees ara placed before the 
Directors for their perusal and noting. 

INAUDIT COMMITTEE 

* Composition 

The Audit Committee of the Company comprises of 3 members, 2 of whom are Non-Executive Independent Directors and one is Nor 
Executive (Promoter Group}, Indapendent Director acts as Chalnnan of the Committas. The Committas members are professionals 
having requisite experience in the fields of Finance and Accounts, Banking and Management. The Audit Committee met 4 times during 
the year. The Director and Chief Financial Officer and representatives of Intemal and Statutory Auditors are invitees to Audit Committee 
meatings. 

* Term of Reference 

i)Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial 
statements correct, sufficlant and credible. 

ii)Recommending to the Board the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and 
the fixation of auditfeas. 

iij}Appreval of payment of statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors. 

iv)Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval. 

¥) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the intemal control systems. 

¥i}To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, In case the samels existing. 

vil)Garrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committes. 
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vill) Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations. 

i) Statementof significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee}, submitted by management. 

x}Intermnal audit reports relating to intemal control weaknesses; and 

x)}The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Intemal Auditor shall be subject to review by the Audit Committas. 

+ Meetings and Attendance 

The Audit Committee is duly constituted in accordance with SEBI(LODR) Regulations 2015 and Section 177 of the Companies Act,2013 
read with Ruls 6 of the Companies {Meeting of the Board and Its Powers) Rules,2014 as amended time to time. It adheres to the terms of 
reference which is prepared incompliance with Section 177 of the Companies Act,2013, and SEBI ({LODR) Regulations 2015. During the 
financial year 2023-24, the committees met Four (4) times as on 27.05.2023, 05.08.2023, 06.11.2023, 08.02.2024. 

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Audit Committee. The details of member's attendance at the Audit committee meeting 
during the year are given below: 
  

    

  

              

No. of audit 
ir, Name Position Committes Perea 

Moeating 

1. Shri Anil Laddha Chalrman 4 4 

2. Shri Anuj Nahar Member 4 4 

3. Shri Shyam Sunder Mukhija Member 4 3 
  

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy 

In pursuance of section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has established a Vigil Mechanism/Whietle Blower Policy for 
Directors and employees to report genuine concem. The whistle blower polley of the company Is avaliable on company's website 
(http/Avww.nutechglobal.com). 

II)NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is duly constituted in accordance with SEBI(LODR) Regulations 2015 and Section 178 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Gompanies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules. 2014 as amended from time 
to time. It adheres to the terms of reference which Is prepared Incompllance with Section 177 of tha Companies Act,2013, and SEBI 
{LODR) Regulations 2015.The Nomination & Remuneration Policy is posted on the Company's website at the web link as: 
(hitps:/Avww.nutechglobal.com). 

* Terms of Reference 

i}Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the 
Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; 

ii)Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of the Independent Directors and the Board of directors and policy on Board 
Divarsity; 

iii}dentifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the 
criteria lald down, and recommend to the board of directors thelr appaintmentand ramoval; 

lvjWhether to extend or continue the term of appolntment of the Independent director, on the basis of the report of performance 
evaluation of independent directors. 

+ Meetings and Attendance 

Ths committes met 2 (Two) times during the yearas on 27.05.2023 and 31.03.2023 

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration. The detalls of member's attendances at the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee meeting during the year are given below: 

  

  @©-= 

  
 



  

  

  

( NUTECH GLOBAL LIMITED | Pride’ 
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ar Name Position ‘Cormmitien meting 
Meeting 

1. Shdi Anil Laddha Chalrman 3 3 

2. Shri Shyam Sunder Mukhija Member 3 3 

3. Shri Anu] Nahar Member 3 3               

sNomination, Remuneration & Evaluation Polley 

In pursuant to provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors approved Nomination, 
Remuneration & Evaluation Policy for appointment, remuneration & evaluation of the Directors, Key Management 
Personnel & Senior Management Personnel. More details pertaining to the same are given in “Nomination, Remuneration 
& Evaluation Policy’. 

#Parformance Evaluations 

The Board of Directors carried out annual performance evaluation of the Board, committee thereof and Directors as per 
the criteria laid down inthe “Nomination, Remuneration & Evaluation Policy’ and found their performance satisfactorily. 

iv) STAKE HOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee is constituted incompliance with the requirements of Section 174 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. During the Financial year 2023-24, the Committee mat Five(5) time as on 21.04.2023, 27.05.2023, 
09.06.2023, 17.07.2023 and 29.02.2024. 

«Composition 

The Committee comprises of thrae directors, all of whom are non-executive and chairman of the committas Is a non- 
executive diractor. 

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The details of member's 
attendance at the Stakeholders Relationship committee meeting during the year are given below: 

  

    

  

      

er Name Position ‘Committee Frvnant) 
Meeting 

1. Shri Shyam Sunder Mukhija Chairman 5 3 

2. Sho Anil Laddha Member 5 5 

3. Shq Anu] Nahar Member 5 5           

¥v} COMPLIANCES REGULATIONS 13{3} OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE 
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATION, 2015 
The detalls of complaints recelved and resolved during the year 2023-2024 are as under: 

  

  

No. of complaints received from Sharehoelders/Stock Exchange/SEBI : Nil 
No. of complalnts not resolve : Nil 

Ms. Shubhangi Janifer, Company Secretary of the Company is the Compliance Officer of the Company. 

vl) GENERAL BODY MEETING 
Location and time where last three Annual Meetings were hald: 

Relevant Financial 
Date of AGM Year Venue/Location where AGM held Time of Meeting 

20thSept, 2021 E-149, RIGO Industrial Area, Bhilwara-311001 11.00 A.M. pt 2020-21 Ralasthan 

30thSept, 2022 2091-22 E-149, RICO Industrial Area, Bhilwara-311001 11.00-.4.M. 
Rajasthan 

0thSept, 2023 2022-23 E-149, RICO Industrial Area, Bhilwara-311001 11.00 A.M 
Rajasthan             

  

  

- No special resalution requiring postal ballot Is baling placed before the shareholders for approval at this meeting. @= 
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-No special resolution through postal ballot was passed during the year under review. 

-Company proposed resolutions in 38th AGM held on 30th September 2023for the re appoiniment of Mr. Shyam Sunder Mukhija 
(DIN: 01552629} who retires by rotation and belng eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

All the related party transactions are entered on arm's length basia and are in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act. There 
ara no materially significant related party transactions with Promoters, Directors or Key Management Personnel which may have 
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large or which warrants the approval of the share holders. Accordingly, no 
transactions are belng reported In Form AOC-™-2 In terms of Section 134 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. Hewvever, the details of the transactions with Related Parties are provided in the Company's financial statements in accordance 
with the Accounting Standards 

LOANS GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

Durning the year under review, the Company has not givan any Loan, Guarantee or provided Security In connection with a loan nor 
has made any investment under the section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

Durning the Financial year 2023-2024, your Company has not Accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 and 74 of 
Companigs Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014. The Company has taken Unsecured interest 
free loan of Rs.21927408trom the Directors of the Company. 

COMMENTS ON AUDITORS' REPORTS 

There is no adverse remark or comments in the Statutory Auditors Report and therefore no comments are required in the Directors’ 
Report. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES & ANALYSIS OF REMUNERATION 

Particulars of employees and analysis of remuneration as required under section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 5(1)} of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 are enclosed as Annexure — 
il. 

Details of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and name of avery employee of the Company as required pursuant 
to 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are enclosed as Annexure—1V¥ 

MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT AND END OF FINANCIAL 
YEAR 

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Gompany which have occurred 
between the and of the financial year of tha Company to which the financlal statements relate and the date of the report 

  

SIGN AN RIA DERS PASS 
COURTSORTRIBUNALIMPARTING THE GOING 
IN FUTURE 

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 
impacting the going concem status and company’s operations in future. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As required under sub-section (3) of section $2 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, copy of the annual return will be placed 
on website of tha Company www.nutechglobal.comafterfiling with MCA, web Ilnk-https:/Avww.nutechglobal.com/annualrepaorts. 

DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORT BY AUDITOR 
As per auditors’ report, no fraud u/s 143(12) reported by the auditor. 

NON-APPLICABILITY OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PROVISIONS OF 
SEBI(LISTINGOBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATION, 2015 

Your company is falling under Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; hence 
the provisions of Corporate Govemance viz. Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (I) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and 
Para C, D and E of Scheduls ¥ of SEBI (LODR), 2015 are not applicable to your Company for the Financial year 2023-2024, 

           
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATION 

  =   
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MISCELLANEOUS DISCLOSURES 

« Detalls about isk management have been given In the Management Discussion & Analysis. 

* The company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture and associate company. 

* The Company is having adequate Intemal Financial Control with reference to the Financial Statements. 

« During the year review, there were no cases filed pursuant to Saxual Harassment of Woman at workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

Your directors place on records thelr deep appreciation to employees at all levels for thelr hard work, dedication and commitment. 

We would IIke to thank all our clients, customers, vendors, dealers, bankers, Investors, other business associates, Central and 

Stats Government for their continued support and encouragement during the year and their confidence towards tha management 

On behall of the Beard of Directors 

Sd/- 
(RAJEEV MUKHNA} 
Managing Director 

Place: Bhilwara Bl 507367 
Dated:29.05.2024 

Sdi- 
(SHYAM SUNDER MUKHIA} 

Director 
DIN 01552629 
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R K Jaln & Associates 
Compa Secretaries 

§-4-25,"Shubham" 
RC Colo 
Bhitwara-81100 

an 
+91 96 291 25844, +91 94 141 10844 

Phone 01482-225844, 220818 
Email rkjainbhihvaragggmail.com 

ANNEXURE — | 

Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 313T MARCH, 2024 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014) 

Ta, 
The Members, 

Nutach Global Limited 
E-149, RIIGO Industral Area, 
Bhilwara -311001 Rajasthan 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate 
practices by Nutech Global Limited (hereinafter called the CompanyCIN: L17114RJ1884PLC003023) during the financial year from 

1stApril, 2023 to 31 starch, 2024 (ihe year! audit period period under review), 
We conducted the Secratanal Audit in a manner that provided us 4 reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by the 

company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 

secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year anded on 

31st March, 2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by Nutech Global Limited 
for the financial year ended on 31st March,2024 according to the provisions of: 

{i)The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act} and the rules made there under; 

(ii}Secretarial Standards (SS-1) on “Meetings of the Board of Directors" and Secretarial Standards (SS-2} on “General Meetings” 

issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

(iii}The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA') and the rules made there under, 

{iv} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under, 

(v)Foralgn Exchange Management Act, 1899 and the Rules and Regulations made there under to the extent of Forelgn Direct 

Investments and Overseas Direct Investment. There was no transaction relating FDI and OD! during the year under review.(Not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 

(vi}The follaving Regulations and Guidelines prescribed undar the Securities and Exchange Board of IndiaAct, 1992 [SEBI Act}: 

a)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Ragulations, 2011(°SEBISAST)} 

b)The Securities and Exchanges Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015; 

e)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Net applicable te 
the Company during the Audit Paricd); 

d)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Bensfits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (Not 

  

    applicable to the Company during the Audit Pariad); 

@- 
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e}Ths Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of debt Securities} Regulations, 2008} {Not applicable to the 

Company during the Audit Period) 

f)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1893 regarding the 

Companies Act and dealing with cliant 

g)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares} Regulations,2009. (Not applicable to the Company during 
the Audit Period) 

h)Tha Securitas and Exchange Board of Indla (Buyback of Securities} Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the Company during the 
Audit Perlod) 

i}The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The Factorlas Act, 1948; The Payment of Gratulty Act, 1972; Industrial Disputes Act,1947;Ths Payment of wages Act, 1936; Employees 
State Insurance Act, 1948; The Employees' Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952:;The Payment of Bonus Act, 1985; The 
Contract Labour (Regulation &Abolition)Act, 1970, Environment Laws. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i}The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange and SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

We further report that- 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and 
Independent Directors axcapt tha observations made In tha Report The changes In the composition of the Board of Directors that took 
place during the period under review were carried outin compliance with the provisions ofthe Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda, and a system exists for 

seeking and obtaining further Information and clarifications on the agenda Items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at 
the meeting. 

Majority decision |s carred through while the dissenting members view are captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the 
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines except the observations made In the 
Report. 

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A’ and forms as an integral part of this report. 

Place: Bhilwara RK Jain & Associates 
Date:29.05.2024 Company Secretaries 

Sd/- 
RK Jain 

Propristor 
COP No. 5866 
FCS No. 4584. 

UDIN-F004584F000479376 
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RK Jaln & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

§5-4-25,"Shubham" 
RC Vyas Colony 

Bhilwara-311001Rajasthan 
+91 98 291 25644, +91 94 141 10844 

Phone 01482-225844, 220613 
Email rkjainbhihwaragggmail.com 

  

  

Ta, 
The Members, 
Nutech Global Limited 
E-149, RIICO Industral Area, 
Bhilwara -311001 Rajasthan 

Our report of sven date is to be read along with this letter. 

1.Malntenance of secretarial record Is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility Is to express an 
Opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2.Ws have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to cbtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of 
the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 
secretarial records. We belleve that the processes and practices, we followed provide reasonable basis of our opinion. 

3.We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company. We have 
relled upon the Report of Statutory Auditors regarding compllance of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there undor relating to 
maintenance of Books of Accounts, papers and financial statements of the relevant Financial Year, which give a true and fair view of 
the state of the affalrs of tha company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliances of laws, rules and regulations and 
happening of events etc. 

5.The compliances of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards arethe responsibility of 
management Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basls. 

6.The Secretarial Audit report Is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness 
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

Place: Bhilwara R K Jain & Associates 
Date:29.05,2024 Company Secretaries 

Sd/ 
RK Jain 

Proprietor 
COP No. 5866 
FCS No. 4584 

Annexure-ll 
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FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2024 

Information pursuant to Rule 8 (3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 under section 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 
2013 and forming part of Directors' Report for the year ended 31st March, 2024. 

A.1. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

1.Energy Conservation Meaaures taken-The Company set plant level committees to periodically review and monitor 
energy consumption. The committes has also been entrusted explore various measures for energy conservation In 
consultation with experts. 

2.Addition Investment and proposal, If any, belng Implemented for reduction of consumption of snergy: NIL 

3.Impact of the above measures: The Impact has been marginal. 

4.Total Energy consumption and ensrgy consumption per unit of production prescribed In Form "A". 

FORM"A" 

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

1.POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR 

a) | Purchases Units (In Lacs} 8.13 9.14 

Total Amount (Rs. in Lacs) 72.71 78.15 

Rate/Unit (Rs.} 8.94 8.55 

b} | Own Generation 

{i} | Through diesel generator (Unit in Lacs) 0.1859 0.248 

Total amount (Rs. in lacs) 6.765 7.349 

Cost/Unit (Re.) 36.39 29.54 

2.CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION STANDARD 

Gray Fabrics (in Lacs Mtrs.} 14.34 16.51 

Electricity Units Per 1000 mtr. 566.84 553.72         
  

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
Efforts made In technology absorption as per Form B of the Annexure 

FORM "B" 

1.RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R & D): 
  

        
  

  

        

a} Specific areas in which R & D carried Current Year At present the company is 
out by the company not carrying out any significant research 

and development. 

b Benefits derived as results of above R & DB i ; ) other benefit ed from kt. There is no expenditure on of above R& D 

: Pian for future action for research 
°) Further plan of action and development Is being worked out, 
d} Expenditure on R&D capital NIL 

a} Recurring NIL 

f} R&D expenditure % age of tumover NIL   
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2. TECHNOLOGY A RPTION, ADOPTION AND INNOVATION 

a.) Efforts in brief, made tewards technology absorption 
b.} Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts 
c.) Information regarding Technolegy Imported during the last five years. 

3.FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUT GO 

2024 2023 

a} Earning in Foreign Exchange {Rs in lacs) 59.14 239.79 

b) Remittance in Foreign Exchange (Rs in lacs} 6.70 2.84 

Place: Bhilwara On behalf of the Board of Directors 
Date:29.05.2024 Sai 

echt 
DIN-0G507367 r 

Sd- 

(SHYAM SUNDER MUKHIJA) 
Director 

DIN:01552629 

ANNEXURE - Ill 

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ 
WITH RULE 5(1) OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

The percentage Increase In remuneration of each Director, CFO, CEO & Company Secretary during the Financial year 2023- 
2024, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the 
finanelal year 2023-2024 and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP} against the 
performance of the Company are as under: 
  

  

  

  

  

            

TN Director/KMP Remuneration of % Increase In Ratio of Ramuneration Comparison of the 
sl and Designation Director /KMP for | Remuneration in | ofeach Directorio [Remuneration of the KMP| 

Financial the Financial median remuneration | agalnst the performance 
year 2023-2024 Year 2023-2024 of employees of the Company 

1. | Shr Rajeev Mukhija §90000 0 2.99 

2. | Smt. Radhika Mukhija 0.00 - - Profit before tax 

Increased by 256% 
3. | Shi Mahendra Kumar Jaln 486900 0.07 14 and profit after tax 

increased by 35% 

4. | Ms. Shubhangi Janifer 300000 0 0.90 

5. | Shri Mayank Jagga 750000 0.13 2.27     
  

Note: -Tha remuneration has been pald to Executive Director and whole-time director of the company. The Company has 
not paid any remunaration to its Non-Executive Directors. 

i. The median remuneration of the employees of the Company during the financial ysarwas Rs330300per year. 

lll.In financial year, there was anincreass In 57% In the median remuneration of employees. 

iv. There were 19 permanent employees on the rolls as on 31st March, 2024. 

v.Averages percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than managerial personnel in the last financial year i.e.,2023- 
2024was 20% whereas the increase in the managerial remuneration for the same financial yearwas 5.16%. 

Vi.lt is hareby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and other Employees. 
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DETAI F THE P TEN EMPL ES IN TE 
THE COMPANY AS REQUIRED PURSUANT TO 

ANNEXURE IV 
F REMUNERATION DRAWN AND NAME OF EVERY EMPLOYEE OF 
OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF 

  

Details of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and name of every employee of the Company as required pursuant 
to 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rulas, 2014are as under: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

8 Remune- Nature Quailifi- Date of Detall of last 
Nameof |Daesignation| ration of cations | Expe- | Commoen- Age | 9mployment held 

No| Employes per Emplo- rience | cemant of before Joining the 
annum (Rs.}| yment employment Company 

1 | Shri Rajeev | Managing 990000 | Fulltime B.COM 34 01/10/1990 | 56 Nutach Global 
Mukhija Director Employment Years Years United, Bhilwara 

2 | Shr Mayank cnet ive 750000 | Fulltime B.COM 10 zajon2020| 43 Nutech Global - 

Jagga Cfflcer Employment Years Years (Raj. 

Shri i : Nutech Global 3 | Shambhu Production 542400 | Full time NA. 42 01/10/1996 64 Limited, Bhikwa 
Lal Suthar | Manager Employment Years Years Rai) » Bhihwera 

Shri Chief Rajasthan Silk 
4 | Mahendra | Financial | 486900 | FOt ime | B.COM | a7, | tcsiz006 | oy | Mills, Bhilwara 

Kumar Jain | officer (Raj.) 

Shi Babu Nutech Global S ICL. 436200 | Full time B.A. 01/01/2000 | 57 a : Manager Employment Yoo Years Limited Bhilwara 

Nutech Global Shri Lallt Factory Full time 33 56 imi i 6 373500 M.A. 01/01/2000 
Sharma Manager Employment Years Years re Bhilwara 

Shri. Navjesvan Public 
7 | Niranina | Computer | a24909 (| Full time BA. 26 | 01.10.2020] 5° School, Bhilwara, 

. Engneer Employment Years years j Jain (Raj.} 

Shri. Sr. Full ime 29 57 Nutech Global 
8 Narayan Accountant 336600 | Employment] B.COM. years 01,04.2018 rs Limited, Bhikvara 

Laddha yea! (Ral.) 

Shri. Rohan eee Full time MSC 7 30 Nutech Global 
g | Mukhija 300000 | Employment] Accounts Years 01/04/2017 | years Limited, Bhilwara 

pmerrt & Finance (Ral.) 

Ms. Shubh- | Company Full time Nutech Global 
10 |angiJanifer | Secretary | 300000 | Employment M.COM | 5 01/01/2018 | 31 | Limited, Bhilwara 

Years Years (Reaj.) '                     

Place: Bhilwara 
Dated:29.05.2024 

Gn behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sdi- 

eguney mgn 
IN:00507367 

Sdi- 
(SHYAM SUNDER MUKHIA) 

irector 
DIN:01552629 

  @-= 
         



  

  

  

( NUTECH GLOBAL LIMITED | Pride” 
  

  

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Management of NJTECH GLOBAL LIMITED present its analysis report covering performance and outlook of the Company. The 
report has been prepared in compliance as laid down in the Regulation 34 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requiramants)Regulations,2015.The management accepts responsibility for the Integrity and objectivity of the financial statement 
However, investors and readers are cautioned that this discussion contains certain forward-locking statements that involve risk and 
uncertainties. 

INDIAN ECONOMIC OVERVIEW 

The Teodile Industry is a vital sector of the Indian economy with a rich history dating back centuries. Itis one of the major contributors to 
India's Grose Domestic Product (GDP) and also one of the largest employers In India. The Indian textile Industry Is diverse, 
encompassing a wide range of textiles, including Man-made fibers (MMF). The Textile Industry is a vital sector of the Indian economy with 
arich history dating back centuries. tis one of the major contributors to India’s Groes Domestic Product(GDP) and also one of the largest 
amployers In India. The Indian textile Industry Is diverse, encompassing a wide range of textiles, Including man-made fibers 
(MMF)Despite the challenging global environment, the Indian economy with its strong fundamentals and massive demographic 
strengthe seeme enroute to outpace other large economies. 

INDIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRY 

The Textile Industry is one of the oldest Industry in the country and plays an important role in the country's economy in tenms of Industrial 
Production, Employment and foreign exchange samings. The Textile Industry has achieved a good growth in last two decades in terms of 
Installed spindles and yam production. This could happen due to buoyant domesiic and International demand, conductve Govemment 
Policies. This industry provides indirect employment to large number of workforce and also helps to develop many related ancillaries 
which generates further employment. It Is the second largest employment provider after the agricultural sector. India ls the second largest 
textils exporter and the fifth largest in apparal exports globally, with a share of 6% and 4% respectively. Exports contributes major 
revenue to the exchequer and is expected to increase to $300 billion by 2024-25 resulting in tripling the Indian market share from 5% to 
15%. The textllas sector supported by the government's structural and productivity-related policy Interventions and fueled by a rising 
domestic demand locks well poised to prosper exponentially. 

OUTLOOK 

The government of India has Initiated various pollcles to support textile sector growth for long term horzon. Demand In Textiles segment 
will vary by market. While domestic markets are expected to improve, US volumes may see modest growth or remain flat Things will 
change for better In case Indla |s able to sign any free trade agreement with any of the key geographies. It ls hoped that textile Industry 
may perform batter in the years to coms, provided the prices of raw material are stable. These are favorable indicators for the reasonable 
growth of textile industry in thecountry. The company is making all efforts to explore new markets apart from current markets. 

OUR BUSINESS OVERVIEW: 
The Company has 4 production of 3.6 million meters of quality fabric per year and a fabric range that diversifies into varied products such 
as Sulting, Shirting, Ready-Made Gannents, Dress Matarial (Uniform), Home Fumishing and Its recent addition of COVID-19 products. 
However, competition in the industry is continuously increasing, and the future for the industry looks promising, by strong domestic 
consumption as wellas export demand. 

OPERATIONAL REVIEW: 
Please refer to the paragraph underthe heading "Financial Results” and “Cperational Review’ In ths malin Directors’ Repart. 

SEGMENTWISE PERFORMANCE: 
The Management reviewed the disclosure requirement of Segment wise reporting and is of the view that since the company’s products 
are covered under Teadile Industry which is single business segment in terms of AS-17 and therefore separate disclosure on reporting by 
business segments not required. 

RISKS MANAGEMENT: 
The risk management framework of the company ensures compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company 
ls exposed to risks from compatitions, Interest rates, market fluctuations of forelgn exchange, compliance risk, raw material prica risks 
and people risk. Ithas institutionalized the procedure for identifying, minimizing and mitigating risks and the same are 
reviewed periodically. Your Company has identified the following aspects as the major risks for its operations: 

1.COMPETITIVE RISK: 
The threats to the Company's product include severe competition both in domestic and intamational markets laading to pricing pressures 
of finished goods, inflation, foreign exchange fluctuation, volatility in input cost, cotton crop, interest rates, power cost etc. Gevermment 
Pollcles also play major role In the growth of the Industry. Online trades and fast fashions are the biggest competitive risk In present 
scenario. Investments in the industries have started picking up with no barriers for entry of new players. Your Gompany continues to focus 
on Increasing Its market share and focusing more on Quallty, Cost and Timely dallvery that help create differentiation and provide 
optimum service to its customers to expose competition risk. 
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2.FINANCIAL{FUNDING RISK): 
Any increase in interest rate can affect the finance cosl The Company's policy is to borrow long-term borrowing in Indian Rupee to avoid 
any rate variation risks. The Company has adopted a prudent and conservative risk mitigation strategy to minimize Interest costs. 

3.FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK: 
Foreign exchange risks are quantified by identifying contractually committed future currency transactions. The Company's policy is to 
hedge all long-term foralgn exchange risk as well as short tarm exposures within the defined parameters. 

4.COMPLIANCE: 
The Company is exposed to risks attached to various statutes and regulations including the Campatitions Act. The Company is regularly 
monitoring and reviews the changes In regulatory framework and also monitoring Its compliance mechanism so as to ensure that 
instances ofnon-compliance do not occur. 

5.RAW MATERIAL PRICE RISK: 
The Company Is exposed to the risk of raw material prices of Polyester, Viscose, P/V blended yam, Cotton Yam. The Company hedges 
this risk by purchasing the required raw material at the time of booking of sales contracts. Also, this risk is being managed by way of 
inventory management and forward booking. 

6.HUMAN RESOURCES RISK: ; _ 
Retaining the existing talent pool and attracting new manpower are major risks. The Company hedges this risk by setting benchmark of 
the best HR practices and carrying out necessary improvements to attract and retain the best talent. The Gompany has initiated various 
measures such as rollout of strategic talent management system, training and Integration of leaming activities. 

7.ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY: 
The company is conscious of the need for environmentally claan and safe operations. The Company Policy requires the conduct of all 
operations in such manner so as to ensure safety of all concemed, compliance of statutory and industrial requirements for environment 
protection and conservation of natural resources to the extent possible. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUACY: 
Your Gompany has an effective intemal control and risk mitigation system, which is constantly assessed and strengthened with 
newlrevised standard operating procedures. The malin thrust of tha Intamal audit process |s test and review of controls, Independent 
appraisal of risks, business processes and benchmarking intemal controls with best practices. 

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control systems and 
suggests Improvements to strengthen them. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, Statutory Auditors and Functional Heads are 
periodically apprised of the intamal audit findings and corrective actions to be taken. Audit plays a key role in providing assurance to the 
Board of Directors. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECTTO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

This part has been discussed in Board's Report. 

HUMAN RESOURCE AND INDUSTRIAL RELATION 

The Company takes pride In the commitment, competence and dedication shown by its employees in all areas of business. The 
Company is committed to nurturing, enhancing and retaining top talent through superior Leaming & Organization Development 
interventions. Corporate leaming and Organization Development is a part of Corporate HR function. It is a critical pillar to support the 
organization growth and Its sustalnability over the long run. 

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT: 
In preparation of the financial statements, tha Company has followed the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI. The significant 
accounting policies which are consistently applied are set out in the Annexure to Notes to the Accounts. 

TIONARY STATEMENT:  _ . . _ _— . 
teaments in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company's objectives, estimates sic. may be 

“Forward Looking Statements” within the applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from these expressed or implied. 
Saveral factors that may affect Company's operations Include Raw maternal prices, Government policies, cyclical damand and 
pricing in the Company's main market and economic developments within India and countries in which the Company conducts its 
business and several other factors. Tha Company takes no responsibility for any consequence of decisions made based on such 
statements and holds no obligation to update these in the future. 

For andon behalf of the Board of Directors 
Sdi- 

{RAJEEV MUKHIJA} 

Managing Director 
Place: Bhiwara DIN:0050736 
Dated: 29.05.2024 Sd 

(SHYAM SUNDER MUKHIJA} 
Director 

DIN-:01552629 
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
  

1.Annual General Mesting 
  

Date and Time 30th September, 2024 at 11.00 A.M. 

  

Venue E-149, RICO Industrial Area, Bhihwara 311001 Rajasthan 

  

2. Dates of Book Closure 24.09.2024 to 30.09.2024{both days Inclusive) 

  

3. Registered Office E-149, RICO Industrial Area, Bhibvara-311001 Rajasthan 
Email: Infogjnutechglobal.com 
Webalte: www.nutechglobal.com 
Phone: 01482-260701 

  

4.Financlal Year 2023-2024.     
  

§.Listing of Equity shares on Stock Exchanges at: 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Phiraze Jeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai, 400023 

6.Stock Code:531304 

7.Stock market Data: Monthly high Low value {in Rs.) at BSE of Company's Share and BSE Sensex is as under: 

  

  

  

Month High Low 

April, 2023 40.93 26 
May, 2023 40.68 34.75 
June, 2023 40 35.5 
July, 2023 40.4 33 
August, 2023 40.8 36.67 
September, 2023 39.88 35.1 
October, 2023 41.65 33.56 
November, 2023 38.96 33.5 
December, 2023 34 29,99 
January, 2024 33.53 28.4 
February, 2024. 31.2 25,59 
March, 2024 33 23.5       
  

8.Reglstrars and Share Transfer Agents & Depository Registrar: 
M/S BEETAL FINANGIAL & COMPUTER SERVICES PVT. LTD 
Beetal house, 39 Madanglr, 
Behind local shepping centre, 
Near dada harsukhdasMandir, 
New Delhi Ph. 011-29961261, 
Fax no. 011-29961284 
Emall: beatalria@gmall.com 
Website: www.beetalfinancial.com 
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9.Share Transfer System: 

The company has appointed BEETAL FINANCIAL & COMPUTER SERVICES PVT.LTD for share transfer facility. Shares are in 
electronic connectivity Ike CSDL and NSDL. Shares transfer In electronic form are registered and dispatched within 7 days of 
recaipt of the documents, if documents are found te be in order. Shares under objection are retumed within 7 days. 

All the matters looking after by BEETAL FINANCIAL & COMPUTER SERVICES PVT. LTD related to Shareholders. This would 
henceforth oversee the matters related to Investors. 

10.Demateriallzation of Share and Liqukilty: 

The equity shares of the Company are compulsorily traded and settled In dematariallzed form under ISIN INE960H01012. The 
details of shares under dematerialized and physical mode are as under. 

  

  

  

        

Particulars 31st March, 2024 

No. of Sharas % 

ol 2214982 89.138 No. of shares Dematerialized 459248 11.025 
«NSDL 

“eDsL 635500 19.836 
No. of Shares In physical mode 

Total 32,03,700 100.00 

  

11.Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31,2024 

  

  

    

Group of Shares No.of Sharsholders No. of Share held Percentage to total Shares 

UP te 5000 9093 407198 12.71 

5001 to 10000 124 101928 3.18 
10001 to 20000 68 97649 3.0 
20001 to 30000 28 70663 2.2 
30001 to 40000 9 32176 1.0 
40001 to 50000 12 53403 16 
50001 to 100000 1 80894 25 
100001 and above 20 2359789 73.8 

TOTAL 2365 3203700 100.00           
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12.Shareholding pattern as at March 31,2024: 

Category Category of Shareholder Total number settee at total OF 8 or 
of Shares 

As a percentage of (A+B+C) 

{A) Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group 

(1) Indian 

a) Individuals/Hindu Undhided Family 1157800 36.14 

b) Central Government/State Government 0 0 

c} Bodies Corporate 86700 2.08 

d} Financial Institution & Banks 0 a 

8) Any Other{ Specify) 
Sub Total{A}(1) 1224500 38.22 

(2) Forelgn 

a) Individuals(Non-Resident / Foreign Individuals) 0 0 

b) Bodies Corporate 0 0 

c) Institutions 0 0 

d) Any Othert Specify} 0 0 

Sub Total{A}(2) 0 0 

Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter 1224500 38.22 

Group (Aj=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 
B) Publle Shareholding 

{1) Institutions 

a) Mutual Funds/UTI 0 0 

b} Financial Institutions /Banks 0 0 

c} Central Government/State Goverment o Oo 

d} Venture Capital O QO 

a) Insurance Companies 0 0 

f Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0 

a) Foreign Venture Capttal Investors 0 0 

h} Any Other (Specify) 0 0 

Sub Total(B}(1) 0 0             
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(2) Non-4nstitutions 

Bodies Corporate 15371 0.48 

Individuals: - 

|} Indhidual Shareholders holding nominal share 
capital up to Rs. 1 lakh 820990 25.62 

Il} IndMdual Shareholders holding nominal 
share capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakh 1118808 34.92 

c} Any Other: - 

} Non-Resident Indians 2718 0.00 

II} Hindu Undivided family 21312 0.66 

Sub Total(B)(2} 1979200 61.78 

Tetal Publle Shareholding (B}—(B)1}+(B}(2} 1979200 81.78 

Total(A}+(B) 3203700 100 
¢) Shares Held by Custodian and agalnat which 

Depository Receipts have been issued 0 0 

Grand Total(A}HB)HC) 3203700 100.00           

13.Registered Office:E-148, RIICO Industrial Area, Bhibwara -311001 Ralasthan 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34{3) and Schedule V Para € clause (10}(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements} Regulations, 2015) 

Ta, 
The Members, 
Nutech Global Limited 
E-149, RIICO Industral Area, 
Bhihwara -311001 Rajasthan 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures recelved from the Directors of Nutech Global Limited 
having GIN-L17114RJ1984PLC003023 and having registered office at E-149, RICO Industrial Area, Bhiwara-311001 Rajasthan 
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of Issulng this Certificate, In accordance 
with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status 
at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify 
that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2024 have been 
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority. 

  

  

  

  

  

    

Sr.No Name of the Director DIN Status of DIN 

1 Shyam Sunder Mukhija 01552629 Active 

3 Radhika Mukhija 00507397 Active 

4 Rajeav Mukhija 00507367 Active 

§ Anil Ladha 00251432 Active 

6 Anuj Nahar 09721622 Active           

Ensuring the aligibility of for the appolntment / coniinulty of every Director on the Board Is the responsibility of the management of 
the Gompany. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance 
as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or affectlveness with which the management has conducted the affairs 
of the Company. 

Place: Bhilwara For R.K.Jaln & Associates 
Date:29.05,2024 Company Secretaries 

Sdi- 
CS RK Jaln 

Proprietor 
FCS-4584 
COP-5866 

UDIN:F004584F000473882 
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RHDA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
3-E-22 R.C, VYAS COLONY, 
BHILWARA,RAJASTHAN-311001 
  

Independent Auditor's Report 
Te the Members of 

NUTECH GLOBAL LIMITED 
Bhilwara 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanyingfinanclal statements of NUTECH GLOBAL LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance 
Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss{including othercomprehensive incom), Statement of Cash Flow and 
theStatement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policiesand other explanatory 
Information, (hereinafter referredto as “Financial stataments”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and accordlng te the explanations given to us, the aforesald financial statements give the 
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act’) in the mannerso required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted In Indla, of the stats of affairs of tha Company as at 
March 31, 2024, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on thatdate. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10} of the Act. Our 
responsibilities under those Standards are further described In the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of tha Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities In 
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate fo provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements. 

Key Audi Matters 

Key audit matters are those matiers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements 
of the currant period. These matters were addressed In the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and In forming our 
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no key audit matters to 
communicate In our report. 

Information Other than the Financlal Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of other Information. The other 
informationcomprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not include the financialstatements and our 
auditors' report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express anyform of assurance conclusion 
thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informationand, in doing so, consider 
whether the other Information Is materially Inconsistant with the financlalstataments or our knowledge obtalned In the audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. If, based onthe work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other Information, we arerequlred to report that fact to those charged with governance. We have nothing to report In this regard. 

Responsibility of Management and Those charged with governance for the Financial Statements 
The Company's management and Board of directors are responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act") with respect to the preparation of thase financial statements that give a true and falr view of the financial position, financial 
performances including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity ofthe Company in accordance with 
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accounting principles generally accepted In Indla Including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) referred to In section 133 of tha Act. 

  
  

This responsibility also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records In accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and othar irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate Intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completaness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the IndAS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responaible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concem, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters ralatad to going concem and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management alther 
intends to liquidate the Company orto caase operations, or has no realistic altamative butte do so. 
The Company's Management and Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but Is not a guarantes that an audit conducted In accordance with SAs will always detect a maternal misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to Infiuience the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financlal statements. 

As partof an auditin accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticismthroughout the audit 
We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 
sk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may Involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

« Obtain an understanding of Intemal financial controls ralevant to the audit In orderte design audit procedures that are appropriate In the 
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(I} of the Act, we are also rasponsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has 
adequate Intamal financial controls system In place and the operating effectiveness of such contrals. 

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by management. 

» Conclude on the approprateness of management's use of the golng concam basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concem. Ifwe conclude that 4 material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors report to 
the related disclosures In the financial statements or, If such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's naport. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 

to caase to continue as a golng concem. 

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial 
statements represent the undarlying transactions and avents Ina manner that achleves falr presentation. 

Materfality Is the magnitude of misstatements In the financial statements that, Individually or In aggregate, makes It probable that the 
economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative 
materiality and qualitative factors in (1) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our worl, and Gi} to evaluate 
the effect of any Identified misstatements In the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
Indspendence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought te bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the 
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We deserlbe these matters In our auditor's 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in axtremely rare circumstances, we determine that 
a mater should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outwalgh the public Interest benefits of such communication. 

@-     
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

(1}As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub- 
section (11) of saction 143 of the Act, we give In the Annexured, a statement on the mattars specified In the paragraph 3 and 4 of the 
Order, to the extent applicable. 

(2)As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a}We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 
the purposes of our audit. 

(b)In cur opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as It appears from ourexamination of 
those books; 

(c}the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss {including other comprehsnsive income), the cash flow statement and Statement of 
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

(d)In our opinion, the aforesald Ind AS financlal statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Sectlon 133 of 
the Act except in IndAS-19 "Employee Benefits’ where in the Company has not provided liability for Gratuity on actuarial valuation basis; 

(e}on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, 
none ofthe directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; and 

(fwith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness 
of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”.Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating 
effectiveness of the Company's intemal financial controls over financial reporting. 

(g)With respect to the other matters fo be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors} Rules, 2014, In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations givan to us: 

(l}the company has disclosed the Impact, If any, of pending litigations on Its IND.AS financial position In Its IndAS financial statements 

(I as per the Information provided to us by the management, the company has not entered In to long tearm contract Including derivative 
contracts for which provisioning is required; 

(iii) (a} The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than those disclosed in the notes to the 
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or Invested (Elther from borrowed funds, share capltal or any other source or kind of 
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(s), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding that 
the intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner by or on behalfof the 
company (UitImate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantees, security or the like on behalf of ultimate beneficiaries. 

(b) The management has rapresented that to the best of Its knowledge and ballef, other than those disclosad In the notes to the accounts, 
no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entities including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”} with the 
understand|ng that such company shall whether, directly or Indirectly, lend or Invest In other parsons or entities Identified In any manner 
whatsoever by or on bahalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
beneficiaries. 

(c} Based on the audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our 
notice that has caused us to belleve that the above representations given by the management under paragraph (2) (9) {lll} (a) and (b)} 
above contain any material misstatement. 

(iv) Thereis no requirement of transfer of amountin Investor Education & Protection fund. (IEPF}. 

(h}the company has used such accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit 
log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all transactions recorded In the software and the audit trall feature 
has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for racord 
retentions. 

(3) With respect to the matter to be Included In the Auditors’ Report under section 19741 6): 
our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the remuneration pald by the Company to Its directors 

during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in 
excess ofthe limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. 

For: RHDA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Sa- 

[DINESH AGAL] 
PARTNER 
UDIN 24417439BKEKWK4452 
M. NO. : 417439 
FRN: - 614438C 
PLACE: BHILWARA 
DATE: 29.5.2024 Gh 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT 

(Referred to In paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our 
report of even date) 

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account and records examined by 
us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that: 
{I} (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars Including quantitative detalls and situatlon of Property, 
Plant and Equipment. 
{B) The Company has malntalned proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets. 
{b} Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion 
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such 
physical verification and appropriately dealt with In the books of accounts 
{c) The title deeds ofall the immovable properties (Other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are 
duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company. 
{cd} The Company has not revalued Its Property, Plant and Equipment (Including Right of Use assets) and Intangible assets during the 
year. 
{e) There are no proceedings have been Initiated and are pending agalnst the Company for holding any benaml property under the 
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and rules mads thereunder. 
{ii} (a) Inventories have been physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion the coverage 
and the procedure of such verification by the management |s appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more In aggregate for each class of 
inventory were not noticed on such physical verification. 
{b) During the year, The Company has been sanctloned workdng capital Ilmits In excess of five crore rupees, In aggregate, from banks or 
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. The management has informed that the Quarterly statements submitted to 
the bank are provisional in nature. According to the information & explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
books of account, the Quarterly retums or Statamentfumished to the bank are broadly In reconcillation with books of accounts subject to 
few differences on account of valuation methodology, Wastages, dead stock, reconciliation differences on account of multiple stages of 
production, stock kept at third party premises, as per explanation of management in the schedule "borrowings" under financial liabilities 
which |s part of current Ilabilitias In tha financial statementhas. 
{ii) According to the information & explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of account, the Company 
has not made any Investment, not provided any guarantee and has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, 
LLP orany cther parties during the year. Hence, point B,C,D,E and F of this clause are notapplicable. 

{lv}According to the Information & explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of account, tha Company 
has not granted any loan te directors and complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the companies act. 

{(¥}The closing balance of Unsecured deposits accepted by the company from Shareholders/relatives Is Rs.37.54Lacs and provisions of 
section 73 to section 76 have been complied with respect to such deposits. 
{vi} The Central Gevemment has prescribed maintenance of the cost records under 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect to the 
company’s products. However the prescribed limits for maintenance of records have not baen exceeded, accordingly paragraph 3({vi) of 
the Order is not applicable. 

{vii} A) According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including GST, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, 
Income Tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Custom Duty, Cess and other statutory dues have been regularly deposited with the appropriate 
authorities. Accordingly to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in raspact of the aforesaid dues 
were outstanding as on last day of the financial year fora period of more than six months from the date they have become payable. 

B) According to the information & explanations given to us and the records examined by us, there is no amount which have not baen 
deposited on account of any disputed amount payable in respect of income tax, service tax, customs duty, GST and cess. 

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, 
previously unrecorded In tha books of account, In the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as Income during the year. 
Accordingly, the requirement te report on clause 3(viil) of tha Orderis not applicable to the Company. 
{ix) a. The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and other borrowings and interest due thereon to any lender. 
b. The Company Is a not declared wilful defaultar by any bank or financial Institution or government or any goverment authority. 
c. Term loans raised during the year have been applied forthe purpose for which those loans were raised. 
d. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long- 
term purposes by the Company. 

@-   
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e. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any 

entity or person on account of orto meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

f. The Company has not ralsed loans during the year on the pledge of securities held In Its subsidiaries, Jolnt ventures or 

assoclate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(Ix}(f) of the Order Is not applicable to the Company. 

(x}(4) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the 

Company has net raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the 

year under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause (a) {x} of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable tothe 

Company. 

(B) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, 
partially or optionally convertible) during the year. 

(x])a. Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements and 

according to the information and explanations given by the management, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on 

the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

b. During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by us in Form ADT- 

4a prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

c. Inour opinion, to the best of our knowledge and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

not received any whistle blower complaints during the year. 

(xi]The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on 

clause 3{xii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xill} Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable 
and the detalls have been disclosed In the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

{xlv] The company has appropriate Internal Audit system in accordance with its size and business activities. 

{xv)]The Company has not entered inte any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and 

hence requirement to report on clause 3{xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xvl} a. The provisions of section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of Indla Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to the Company. 

Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi){a} of the Order is not applicable tothe Company. 

b. The Company has net conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without obtaining a valid 

Certificate of Registration (CoR} from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

c. The Company Is not a Core Investment Company as defined In the regulations made by Reserve Bank of Indla. Accordingly, 

the requirement to report on clause 3{xvi) (c} of the Order is not applicable tothe Company. 

d. As represented by the management, the Group does not have any Core Investment Company (CIC) as part of the Group as 

per the definition of Group contained in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. 

(xvii} The company has net incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

(xviii)There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to report 
on Clause 3(xviii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

  26)— 
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(xix) Gn the basis of the financial ratios to the financial statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial 
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of 
the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on 
the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as 
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this Is not an 
assurance as to the future viability of tha Company. We further state that our reporting Is based on the facts up to the 
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all llabllities falllng due within a pernlod 
of one year from the balance sheet data, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

(xx)CSR provisions as per section 135 are not applicable to companies, so provisions of paragraph 3(xx) are not 
applicable to company. 

(xxi)The company is not required to prepare consclidated financial statements. Hence, clause 3(xxi) is not 
applicable. 

For: RHDA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Sdi- 

[DINESH AGAL] 
PARTNER 
UDIN 24417439BKEKWK4492 
M. NO. : 417439 
FRN: - 014438C 
PLACE: BHILWARA 
DATE: 29.5.2024 
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NUTECH 
GLOBAL LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act") 

We have audited the Intemal financial controls over financial reporting of NUTECH GLOBAL LIMITED ("the Company’) a3 of March 31, 
2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management |s responsible for establishing and maintaining Intemal financial controls based on the Intemal contrel over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Thase 
responsibilities Include the design, Implementation and malntenance of adequata intemal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of 
Its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the CompaniesAct, 2013. 

Auditors" Responalbility 

Our responsibility ls to express an opinion on the Company's Intamal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10} of the Companies 
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, 
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Notes require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and malntalned and If such controls operated effectively In all material respects. 

Our audit Involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the adequacy of the Intemal financial controls systam over 
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness existe, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating affectiveness of Intamal control based on the assessed risk. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
Company's Intamal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financlal statements for extemal purposes In accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of 
the assets of tha company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company 
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could 
have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the Inherent Ilmitations of Internal financial controls over financial reporting, Including the possibility of collusion or Improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements dus to error or fraud may occur and not be detacted. Also, projections of any 
evaluation ofthe Intamal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the Internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate becausa of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 
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Opinion 

Inourspinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and such 
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of Internal control stated In the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For: RHDAS ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Sdi- 
[DINESHAGAL] 
PARTNER 
UDIN 24417439BKEKWK4492 
M.NO.: 417439 
FRN: -014438C 
PLACE: BHILWARA 
DATE: 29.5.2024 
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NUTECH GLOBAL LIMITED 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2024 (Amount in Z Lacs) 
Notes As at AS ot 

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

ASSETS. 

Property, plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 
Property, plant and Equipment 1 274.35 289.19 
Capital Work-in-Progress 1 - - 
Intangible assets 1 0.44 0.73 
Intangible assets under development 1 

Financial Assets 
Investments 2 

Loans 3 - - 
Other Financial Assets 4 15.13 15.13 

Other Non-current assets 5 - - 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 289.92 305.05 

Current assets 
Inventories 6 1,174,60 1,001.55 

Financial Assets 
Investments Tt - 
Trade receivables 8 272.36 723,82 
Cash and cash equivalent: 9 53.50 2.0 
Loans 10 - - 
Other Financial Assets "1 $8.06 20,76 

Other Current Assets 12 31.00 37.84 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,487.52 1,786.06 

TOTAL ASSETS 1,779.44 2,091.11 

EQUITY AND LIARILITIES 

Equity 
Equity Share capital 13 320.37 920.37 
Other Equity 14 259,20 
TOTAL EQUITY 604.57 617.71 

Liabilities 
Non-current Habilites 
Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings 15 42.74 176.06 
Provisions 16 - - 

Other Financial Liabilities VF - - 
Deferred tax liabilittes (Net) 1a 20.26 10.10 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LLABILITIES 62,97 184,16 

Current Habilities 
Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings 9 791.46 793.63 

Trade payables 20 : 

}) Total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 

I} Total outstanding dues of creditors ather than micro enterprises 
and small enterprises 236.25 444.51 

Other Financial Liabilities 21 . - 
Other Current liabilities 22 32.65 25.45 

Provisions B 26.55 23.65 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,106.90 1,287,24 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,169.87 1,473.40 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,779.44 27,091,11 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statements 4 to 47 0.00 0.00 

AS PER AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN GATE FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

For: RHDA & ASSOCIATES NUTECH GLOBAL LIMITED 

eo ACCOUNTANTS 5dif- sdi- Sd- Sdi- 

TDINESH AGAL] Oe nae ree GHYAM SUNDER MUKHLJA) = cHUBHANGI JANIFER) _(MAYANK JAGGA) 
PARTNER {DIN NO.00507367) -- DDIRECTOR] [COMPANY SECRETARY] [CEO] 
UDIN 24417439BKEKWK4492 {DIN NO. 01552625 } (4.NO.: 55294 } 
Mm NO. 2 417439 Sdi- 
FRN :- 0144348C 
PLACE: BHILWARA (AAHENDAA KUMAR JAIN) 
DATE: 29/05/2024 [¢FO] 
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NUTECH GLOBAL LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March-2024 

(Amount In? Lacs} 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

NOTES 2023-24 2022-23 

INCOME 

Revenue from operations 24 3,649.30 3,484.42 

Other Income 25 1.50 4.91 

TOTAL INCOME 3,650.79 3,489.33 

EXPENDITURE 

Cost of Material Consumed 26 239.48 406.50 

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 27 2,743.84 2,321.82 

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and 28 

Stock-in-Trade -136.44 -48.86 

Manufacturing Expenses 29 360.50 375.48 

Employee Benefits Expensea 30 182.99 163.68 

Finance Costs 31 105.47 103.99 
Depreciation / Amortisation and Depletion Expenses 35.20 4.99 
Other Expenses a2 117.74 116.83 

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,648.78 3,474.43 

Profit Before Tax 2.02 14.89 

Tax Expenses 3 
Current Tax - - 

Deferred Tax 10.16 4.09 

10.16 4.09 

Profit for the Year -8.15 10.81 

Other comprehensive income: 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

16 each Earnings per equity share of face value of “B15 10,81 

Basic (in =) 
-0.25 0.34 

Diluted (in z) 0.25 0.34 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statements 1 to 47 

AS PER AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 
For: RHDA & ASSOCLATES NUTECH GLOBAL LIMITED 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Sai. sd/- say 

en acne econ, owen PARTNER 
UDIN 24417439BKEKWK4492 (DIN NO.00507367 ) {DIN NO, 01552629 ) (W.NO.: 55294 ) 

NO, : 417439 Sav 
FRN :- 014438C 
PLACE: BHILWARA (AAHENDRA KUMAR JAIN) 
DATE: 29/05/2024 [eFO] 
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LIMITED 

STATE MENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31TH MARCH, 2024 

Financial assets and other assets 

Financial other liabilities and 

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible 

(D) |Net Increase / Decrease In Cash & Cash Equivalent (A- 

Balance of Gash & Cash   
This is the Cash flow statement referred . For and on behalf of the Board 
to in our report of even date. NUTECH GLOBAL LIMITED 

For: RHDA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Sdi- Sdi- Sdi- 

Sd/- (RAJEEVMUKHWA) {SHYAM SUNDER MUKHNA) (SHUBHANGI JANIFER) 
[DINESH AGAL] Managing Director ‘Director {COMPANY SECRETARY] 
PARTNER (DIN: 00507367 ) { DIN: 01552629 } (M.NO.: 55294 } 

M. NO. : 477439 Sdi- Bdl- 

UDIN 24417439BKEKWK4492 (MAYANK JAGGA) (MAHENDRA KUMAR JAIN) 
FRN :- 014438C CEO [CFO] 
PLAGE: BHILWARA 
DATE: 2005/2024 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 

zt 

A, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

Balance at the beginning of the 

reporting period i.e 

01.04.2022 

320.37 

B. OTHER EQUITY 

Balance at the beginning of the 
2022 reporting period i.e 61. 

Changes fn equity Balance at the end of Changes in equity Balance at the end of 
share capital during the reporting period share capital during = the reporting period 

year 
2022-23 

0 

Share application 
money pending 
allotment capital 

reserve 

- 11.25 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - 

Transfer to / (from) retained earings 

Other Additions /Deductions 

Balance at the end of the reporting period 
i.e. 31.03.2023 

- 11,25 

Share application 
money pending 

allotment capital 
reserve 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting 

perfod f.e 01.04.2023 - 11.25 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year —s- . 

Transfer to f (from) retained eamings 

Other Additions / Deductions 

Balance at the end of the reporting period 
fe. 31.03.2024 - 11.25 

ie 

31.03.2023 

320.37 

Security General 
Premium 

135.75 7.34 

135,75 7.34 

Security General 
Premium Feserves 

135,75 7.34 

135.75 7.4 

year 
2023-24 

o 

Retained earnings Other 
(Profit and Loss 

Afe)} 

132.19 

10.81 

143.00 

31.03.2024 

320.37 

comprehensive 

Income Total 

- 286.53 

- 11 

- 297.34 

Retained earnings other 
(Profit and Loss 
A/c) 

143.00 

“8.15 

134.85 

comprehensive = Total 
Income 

- 297,34 

. “8.15 

- 239.20 
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Note -1- Property, Plant and Equipment {Amount in 7 Lace) 

Plant & Furniture & Capital 
Land Buildings Machinery Equipments Fixtures Vehicles Total WIP 

Cost as at April 1, 2023 20.51 227.60 694.39 4HA7 24.54 16.17 1,224.78 - 
Additions - 3.92 15.76 0.39 - - 20.07 - 
Disposal _ - — - - - - - 

Cost as at March 31,2024 20.91 231.52 510.15 41.58 74.54 16.17 1,244.65 - 

sist Accumulated depreciation as at April 1, 2623 19.95 = 105,14 736.66 38.24 22.34 13.26 © 935.59 - 
ath, Depreciation for the year - 6.48 25.85 0.55 1.44 O87 3491 _ 
2024 Disposal - = - _ - - 

Accumulated depreciation as at March 34, 2024 19.95 111.61 762.54 38.82 7.45 14.13 970.50 - 

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 0.96 122.46 157.72 2.93 2.20 7.92 2a. 
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 0.96 119.91 147.60 Lid 1.09 205 274.45 - 
  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

Cost as at April 1, 2022 20.91 227.60 905.17 38.67 24.54 16.17 1,233.07 - 

Additions - - 2.50 - - 2.50 - 

Disposal __- 10.78 : : 10.78 - 
Cost as at March 31, 2023 20.91 227.60 894.39 41.17 74.54 16.17 1,224.78 - 

34st Accumulated depreciation a5 at April 1, 2022 19.95 98.43 721.19 37.92 21.22 12.36 911.07 - 

March Depreciation for the year - 6.70 25.67 0.32 1.42 a9 A C- 
2023 ' Disposal : = 10.20 : : - 10.20_—- 

Accumulated depreciation as at March 31, 2023 19.95 105,14 7h. 66 38,24 22,34 13.26 935.58 - 

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 6129.16 183.95 0.75 3.32 3132. 
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 96 122.46 157.73 273 2.20 2.92 289.20 - 

- Intangible Assets 

Software Total 

Cost as at April 1, 2023 2.59 2.59 

Additions . . 
Disposal : : 
Cost as at March 31,2024 2.59 2.59 

MMst Accumulated Amortisation as at April 1, 2023 1.54 1.546 
March Amortisation for the year O29 0.29 

2024 ' Disposal - 
Accumulated depreciation as at March 41, 2024 2.15 2.15 

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 0.73 0.73 

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 O.44 0.44     

  

  

  

  

  

Cost as st April 1, 2022 159 259 
Impact of transition to INDas . - 

Additions . . 
Disposal : : 
Cost as at March 341, 2023 2,59 2.59 

Accumulated Amortization as at April 1, 2022 1 1.58 

we, Amortisation for the year 0.29 0.29 
7023 * Impact of transition to INDas : 

Disposal : : 
Accumulated Amortisation as at March 31, 2023 1.86 1.86 

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 1.01 1.01 
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 0.73 0.73 
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As at As at 
2. _NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

Investments measured at Amortisead Cost 

Units Amount 

Total - - 

As at As at 

31st March, 2024 dist March, 2023 
3. LOANS 

(UNSECURED AND CONSIDERED GOOD) 

Total . - 

Ag at As at 

31st March, 2024 J1st March, 2023 
4, OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS - NON CURRENT 

Security deposits 
A) Security Deposits ( With Govt. Depts.) 15.13 15.13 

Total 15.13 15.13 

As at As at 

5. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 31st March, 2024 343% March, 2023 
(Unsecured and Considered Good) 

Total : : 

As at As at 
Bist March, 2024 Bist March, 2023 

é. INVENTORIES 
(Refer Note 6.a & b also} 

Raw Matertfals (Including Materfal In Transit} 232.61 210.19 
Work-in-Progress (Includes stock in trade) 171.62 98.52 

Finished Goods (Including Stock in Trade} 707.53 644,19 

Stores and spares 52.98 43.74 
Packing Material 479 3.04 
Ol and Lubricants 4.32 1.49 
Power & Fuel 0.75 0.38 

Total 1,174.60 1,001.55 
All cha above Inventories here bean valued et Cost or Net resligeble velua whicheear bs lamer. 

B. WIP} Finiahed Goods Induriea Stork In trade alea, which la not paaaible ta be seperateh allocated duc to nature of tem. 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

7 INVESTMENTS - CURRENT 

Total Current investment a a 

As at As at 

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 
a TRADE RECEIVABLES 

JA) Undisputed Trade Recetvables:- 
Trade recetvables Considered good 221K 723.82 
Trade recetvables which have significant increase in Credit Risk - - 
Trade recetvables - Credit impatned - - 

Total {A} 222,36 723,82 
B)disputed Trade Receivables:- 
Trade recetvables Considered good a a 
Trade receivables which have significant. Increase fn Credit Risk G 0 
Trade recetvables - Credit impatred G 0 

Total (B} o 0 

Total (A+B) 227.36 723,82 
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As at As at 
Ageing Schedule of Trade Recetvable 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

Undisputed Trade Recetvables - considered good 
Less than 6 months 203.41 711.01 

6 months - 1 13.02 5.17 

1-2 years year 236 o.83 

2-3 years 3.56 2.17 
More than 3 years 4.64 
Total 222.36 723.82 

"Note: 
- The balance outstanding with sundry debtors efther debit or credit are subject to confirmation and reconciliation 
- Amount of Rs.6.72 Lacs { Previous Year - Rs. 149.42 Lacs } included in above pertains to the related party debtors . 

As at As at 
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

9. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash in Hand 257 2.09 
Balance with bank 50.92 - 

Cash and cash equivalents as per balance sheet 53.50 2.09 

AS at AS at 
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

10. LOANS 

Total = : 

As at As at 

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 
11, OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 

Interest Subsidy Recetvable - - 
Accrued Interest 0.62 0.64 
Accured Job Charges 7.44 20.12 

Total 8.06 20.76 

As at As at 
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

12. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
(Unsecured and Considered Good) 

Balance with Govt. Departments 
TDS Recetvable 7.66 7.58 
Income Tax Refundable 4.57 7.20 
Advance against Incame Tax (Appeal) O34 G34 
Duty draw back recefvble 0.25 : 
Rodtep recelvable 2.4 1.77 
GST Recefvable 6.46 10.74 
GST Refundable 1.66 1.05 
TCS an Purchases 0.01 0.02 
Others : 5.53 7.50 
Prepaid Expenses 0.88 1.12 
Advances to Employees/Staff 

Total 31.00 37.84 

(Amount In Rs. Lacs) 

As at Ag at 

315t March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

No. of Shares Amounts Ne. of Shares Amounts 
13. SHARE CAPITAL 

Authorised Share Capital 
Equity Shares of ~ 10 each 4,000,000 400.00 4,000,000 400.00 

4,000,000 400.00 4,000,000 400.00 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up: 
Equity Shares of 10 each fully pald up 3,203,700 320.37 3,203,700 320.37 
(Previous Year 

Total 3,203,700 320.37 3,203,700 320.37 
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AS at 31 March 2024 

13.3 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding {3 set out below : 

Partiowars 

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 

Add: Issued During the Year 

Equity Shares at the end of the year 

14. OTHER EQUITY 
Capital Reserve 

As per last Balance Sheet 

Securities Premium 

As per last Balance Sheet 
Add : On fssue of shares 

General Reserve 
As per last Balance Sheet 

Add: Transferred from Retained Earmings 

Retained Earnings 
As per last Balance Sheet 
Add: Profit for the year 

Less: Appropriations 

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 
As per last Balance Sheet 
Add: Movement in GCI (Net) during the year 

Tatal 

  

  

  

As at As at 

31st March, 2024 34st March, 2023 
No. of Shares Na. of Shares 

3,203,700 3,203,700 

0 0 

4,203,700 4,203,700 

(Amount In Rs. Lace) 
As at As at 

31st March, 2024 © 34st March, 2023 

11.25 11,25 
11,25 11,25 

135,75 135.75 

135,75 135,75 

7.34 7.34 

7.34 7.34 

143.00 132.19 

“8.15 10.81 

134,55 143,00 

289.20 297.34 
  

Change In 
Shareholding during 

the yaar 
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as at As at 

31st March, 2024 34st March, 2023 

15. BORROWINGS 

Secured 

Term Loans- fram Banks 
- From HOF Bhilwara 5.17 29.44 

Sub Total (A} 5.17 79.44 

Unsecured 

From Director and Relatives 37.54 146.42 

Sub Total (B) 37.54 146.62 

Total (A)+{B) az71 176.06 

Details of Term loan (Project & Corporate}/ Mortgage Loan - Secured 

Security Year of 
Sanctioned amount T In 
Lancs} 

Ofe Amount [ In Lacs ) & interest 
ate 

  

- Term Loan From HDFC BANK LTD. 
  

Secured by Equitable mortagage over existing and future factory Land, 
buflding snd first cahrges over all moveable assets including plant & 
machinery and second changet over currest assets of the Company. 
Further, personally Guranteed by Sh. Rajeev Mukhija, Smt. Shyam 
sunder Mukhija and Smt. Radhika Mukhija         

14.04 Lacs * having Int. rate 
8.05% 10.65%   

  

* Amount due within 1 year 8.68 Lacs - Classified under current Financial Wabilities as currant maturities of long tenm borrowings 

- Term loan- GECL from HDFC Bank 

  

Secured by Equitable martagage over existing and future factory land, 

bullding and first cahrges aver all moveable assets including plant @ 

machinery and second charges aver currest assets of the Company. 

Further, personally Guranteed by Sh. Rajeev Mukhija, Smt. Shyam 

sunder Mukhija and Smt. Radhika Mukhija   
154.00 

  

15.40 Lacs“ having Int. 
Rate of 9.25 % 

  
  

* Amount due within 1 yaar “15.40 Lacs - Classifled under currant Financial liabilities as current maturities of lang term borrowings. 

Details of Unsecured Loan 

Unsecured loan taken from Directors and relative and are interest, 
free, Due to Non specific terms of repayment and maturity terms, the 
book value has been taken as carrying value, 

16, PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT 
Provision for Gratutty 

Total 

As at 
31st March, 2024 

As at 

31st March, 2023 
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As at As at 

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 
17, OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NOM CLIRRENT 

Security Deposits from Agents & Deffered Creditors - 

Total : - 

18. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 
The movement on the deferred tax account fs as follows: 

AS at As ot 

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

JAL the start of the 
year 10.10 6.01 

Charges (credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss 10.16 409 

At the end of year 20.26 10.10 

Campanent of Deferred tax Habilities / (asset) As at Aa ot 
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

Deferred tax Habilities / (asset) in relation to: 

Property, plant and equipment 45,12 50.98 

Gratuity 4.92 4.92 
Unabsorbed Business loss and Depreciation 7.93 -33.96 

Total 20.26 10.16 

As at Asat 

19. BORROWINGS - CLIRRENT 
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

  

Secured 
Working Capital Loans 
From Banks 

- From HDFC Bank Ltd. 759.42 714,89 

Current maturities of Long Term Debt 24,28 61,97 

Sub Total {A} 783.70 776.86 

Unsecured 
Other Loans and Advances 7.76 16.77 
From Banks 

Sub Total (B) 7.76 16.77 

Total (A)+(B} 791.46 793.63 
  

C. Cash Credit Limits are secured against by way of Hypothication of entire current assets along with First charge on fixed assets of 
the Company. It is also secured by personal guarantee of the directors of the company. The Cash Credit is Repayable on demand and 
carres interest @ 9.50% p.a. 

D. The company is engaged in manufacturing activities directly as well through third parties and hence, there is continues 
movement ofstock at various locations. Further, there are mutiple stages of manufacturing involved in fabric producion which 
involves conversion fromyarn te gray to finish fabric. The stock statements submitted to bank are broadly as per best estimate and 
available quantities as per books of accounts, subject to physical verification and audit. There may be few differences in books/ 
stock statement due to shrinkage,recncillation with job workers, ongoing conversion cycle at various stage of poduction, 
approximation with regards te valuation, wastage,shrinkage and quality wise bifurcation. In case of Creditors, the company is 
considering Creditors for raw material/ Fabric only for DPcalculation purposes. Based on above, there are no material differences. 
whcih require specific reporting. 
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SUITIN 

As at As at 
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

20, TRADE PAYABLES 

I) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises . 

I} Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 

and small enterprises 
~ For Goods. 151,52 351,26 

» For Services 104.73 93.24 

Total 3625 44451 

As at as at 
Ageing Schedule of Trade Payable 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

‘Other than MSME 
Less then 1 year- Undisputed 225.89 434,30 
1-2 years -Undisputed 8.02 3.0 
2-3 years -Undisputed 6.36 1.53 
More than 3 Years - Disputed 15.98 12.34 
Total 236.25 44451 

  

- The balance outstanding with sundry creditors efther debtt ar credit are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. 

Dues to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises:- 
20.1 The Company has not received any intimation from its suppliers being registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Developinent Act, 2006 (MSME). Since the relevant infomation i not readily available, necessary disclosure required under MSME Act, 

2006 can net be made. However, the company generally makes payment te its suppliers within agreed credit period and thus the 
management is confident that the liability of interest under this Act, ff any, would not be material 

20.2 The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year 

20.3 The amount of Interest pafd by the buyer in terms of section 14 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 
(27 of 2006), along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appotnted day during each accounting year 

20.4 The amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay fn making payment (which hes been paid but beyond the appointed 
day during the year) but without adding the Interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006: 

20.5 The ameunt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year 

20.6 The amount of further interest ramatning due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interast dues 

above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the 
AMtcro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

  

  

  

  

  

As at 34st March, 2023 

21, OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - CURRENT 31st March, 2024 

Total - - 

AS at As at 

34st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 
22. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

-TDS Payable 2.60 3.50 

Out standing Exp, 8.92 3.52 
-Boras Payable 3.64 3.30 
-Salary Wages Payable 12.05 11.25 
-Employee benefits /Leave Encashment Payable 5.40 3.87 
-GST Payable 0.03 0.03 
-TCS Payable 0.00 - 

Total 32.65 25.45 

As at As at 

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 
23. PROVISIONS - CURRENT 

Provition for Income Tax - - 
Provision for Gratuity 26.55 23.65 

Total 26.55 23.65 
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2023-24 2022-23 

24. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 
(Refer Note Below} 

SALE OF PRODUCTS 

Finish fabrics sales Including Export Sales 3038.25 2,670.87 
Grey fabrics sales 74,31 92,34 
Yarn Sales 258.55 372.67 
Other Operating Income 0.00 9.62 

3371.10 3,145.56 

SALE OF SERVICES 

Job Weaving Receipts 290.30 334.96 

OTHERS 

Duty Drawback Recetvable 1.50 4,81 
Rodtep Export Sales 1.57 1.63 
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (Net) 0.66 2.87 

Total 3,665.14 3,489.77 

Less : Discount allowed 15.84 5.35 

Total 3,649.30 3,484.42 
  

-Rebates, claims and discount etc on sales are accounted for and being provided for as and when settled with the parties as per cansistent 

policy adopted by the Company every year. 

- Inter Unit Solar Power Sales has been netted off in the financial statements. 

25, OTHER INCOME 
Interest on Income tax refund 
Profit On Sale of Machinery 
On Debtors & Others 

Total 

25.1 Other Comprehensive Income 

TOTAL 

26. COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED 

YARN 

Opening stock 

Add: Purchases Net 

Add: Purchasing Expenses 

Less: Closing stack 

  

  

  

  

  

2023-24 2022-23 

0.56 1.21 
- 1.20 

0.94 2.50 

1,50 4.91 

2023-24 2021-22 

2023-24 2022-23 

210.19 359.75 
262.06 256.79 
(0.16) 0.15 
47.09 616.69 
232.61 2410.19 

239.48 406.50 
  

  

Rebates, claims and discount etc on Purchase are accounted for and being provided for as and when settled with the parttes as per consistent 
policy adopted by the Company every year. 
  @- 
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2023-24 2022-23 
27. PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE 

Finish Fabric Purchase Net 1,846.50 1,467.83 

Grey Fabric Purchase Net 897.34 853.99 
2,743.84 2,321.82 

Stock in trade includes fabrics further processed, graded, packed and sold to cutomers. 2023-24 9022-23 

28. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES 

Inventories (at close) 
Finished Goods / Stock-in-Trade 707.53 644,19 

Work-in-Progress 171.62 98.52 

879.15 742,71 
Inventories (at commencement} 
Finished Goods / Stock-in-Trade 644.19 549.39 

Work-in-Progress 98.52 144.45 

742,71 693,85 

Total -136,44 -48.86 

2023-24 2022-23 

29, MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 
Stores Consumption . 12,25 53.63 
Power & fuel 80.15 85.28 
Repairs to Building 1.87 1.53 

Repairs to Machinery 8.12 6.82 

Design & Development 7.41 6.95 
Processing Charges 227,55 197,51 
Production Contract Based Payments 23.15 23.76 

360.50 375.48 

2023-24 2022-23 
30. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 

(Refer note 41) 

Salaries and Wages 170.97 152.26 

Contribution to Provident Fund 4.88 5,54 
Contribution te ESI 0.73 0.74 
Staff Welfare Expenses 3.50 2.57 

Gratuity Fund 2.90 2.58 

Total 182,99 163.68 

2023-24 2022-23 

31, FINANCE COSTS 
Interest Expenses* 102.95 101.59 
Other Borrowing Costs 2.52 2.40 

Total 105.47 103.99 

31.1 Interest nses* 2023-24 2022-23 

Short Tenn Borrowings 69,67 62.06 
Long Tenn Borrowings - - 

Secured from banks 5.62 14.85 
Unsecured 8.50 2.25 

Other Interest 0.47 0.01 
Creditors 19,32 22,52 

103.57 101.68 
Less: Interest Recefved - 

On Security & Other Deposits 0.61 - 
On Debtors & Others - 0.09 

TOTAL 102.95 101.59 
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2023-24 2022-23 

32. OTHER EXPENSES 

Establishment/Administrative Expenses 
Professional Fees 2.37 2.80 
Insurance 4.44 5.41 
Other Repairs 2.17 2.03 

Travelling Expenses 17.11 8.56 
Payment to Auditors 0.84 1.26 

Director Remuneration 9.90 9.90 
Telephone & Truncalls 1.64 1.55 
Office Rent 17.80 15.60 

Postage & Telegram 3.60 2.98 
Printing & Stationery 1.41 1.79 
Vehicle Running & Maintnance (incl, local conveyance) 4,42 3.14 
Office Expenses 2.27 0.99 
Fee & Subscription 4,32 3.89 

Misc. Expenses 0.72 0.51 

Certification Fees - ISO 9001 -2008-2015 0.22 0.22 
Audit Expenses 0.04 0.06 
Charity & Bonetions 0.28 

GST PAYMENT 2018-19 0.46 . 
74,03 60.69 

Selling and Distribution Expenses 
Freight, Octrol & Cartage 5.42 4.54 

Packing & Forwarding Expenses 16.08 15.58 
Agency Commission 21.85 21.87 
Advertisement & Sales Promotion 5.51 2.97 

Export Exp. 3.73 11.59 
Grading Expenses 0.13 
Sundry Balances Written off (9.01) (0.42) 

43,72 56,14 

Total 117.74 116.33 

32.1_ Payment to Auditors as ; 

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 
(a) —s Auditor: 
Statutory Audit Fees 0.87 0.87 
Tax Audit Fees & Other Reimbursements 0.12 0.12 
Other reimbursements 0.06 0.06 

(b) «9 Certification and Consultation Fees 

Total 1,05 1.05 

33, TAXATION 2023-24 2022-23 
Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 

Current tax - . 
Deferred tax 10.16 4.09 

Total income tax expenses recognised in the current year 10.16 4.09 
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2023-24 2022-23 

The income tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows: 

Profit before tax 2.02 14.89 

Applicable Tax Rate 25.17% 25.17% 

Computed Tax Expense Os 3.75 

Tax effect of : 

Exempted income 
Expenses disallowed . . 
Expenses Allowed : : 
Deduction u/s 801A - - 

Interest provisions under Income tax Act - - 

Current Tax Provision (A) - - 

Incremental Deferred Tax Liability on account of Tangible and 5.86 4,74 

Incremental Deferred Tax Asset on account of Financial Assets and 16.03 -0.65 

Deferred tax Provision (B) “10.16 4.09 

Tax Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss (A+B) “10.16 4.09 

Effective Tax Rate 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31 MARGH 2024 

34. CORPORATE INFORMATION 

“NUTECGH GLOBAL LIMITED” Is a Public Company domiciled In Indla and Incorporated under the provision of the Companies 
Act, 2013. The Company is engaged in manufacturing and trading of fabrics. The Company is a public company domiciled in 
India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. Its shares are listed on one recognized 
stock exchanges in India. The registered office of the Company is located at E-149, RIICO Industrial Area, Bhilwara RJ 311001 
IN. The financial statements were authorized for Issue In accordance with a resolution of the directors. 

35. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE 
These financial statements are separate financial statements of the Company (alsc called standalone financial statements). The 
Company has prepared financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards 
{Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) together with the comparative 
perlod data as at and for the year ended March 31,2023. 

The Company has consistently applied accounting policies to all periods presented in these financial statements 

36. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

(A) Bas|s of preparation 

The financial stataments are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS} on historical cost basis except 
for certaln financial Instruments measured at falr value atthe end of each reporting period as explained In the accounting pollkcles 
below. 

(B) Current versus non-current classification 
The Company presents assets and Ilabllities In the Balance Sheet based on current/norn-current classification 

An assetis current when itis: 

s Expected to be reallsed or Intended to be sold or consumed In the normal operating cycle; 

@ Held primarily for the purpose of trading; 

« Expected to be reallsed within twelve months after the reporting periad; or 

« Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted fram being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the 
reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current. 

Allabilityls currentwhen: 

« Itis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle; 

8 Itls held primanly for the purpose of trading; 

@ Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or 

« There is no unconditional right te defer the setdement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

Operating cycle 

Operating cycle of the Company is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash 
equivalents. As the Company's normal operating cycle Is not clearly Identifiable, Itls assumed to be twelve months. 

{(C) Use of estimates and Judgments 

In praparing these financial statements, management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the 
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, llabllitles, Income and expenses. Management belleves 

that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual result may differ from 
these estimates.Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates 
are recognized prospectively. 

Judgments 

Information about judgments made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amounts 
recognized in the financial statements have been given below: 

Classification of financial assets: assessment of business medel within which the assets are held and assessment of 
whether the contractual terms of the financial asset are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding. 

@-   
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Assumptions and estimation uncertalntles 
Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the 
subsequent period financial statements |s Included below: 
« Estimation of currentand deferred tax expense and asset! liability. 

* Estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment. 
« Estimation of defined benefit obligation. 

# Measurement and likelihood of occurrence of provisions and contingencies. 

{(D) Falrvalue of Financial Instruments: 

Falr value Is the price that would be recelved to gall an asset or pald to transfer a liability In an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or 
transfer the llability takes place elther: 

Inthe principal market for the asset or liability 

Or 
«Inthe absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liahility. 

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the company uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on 
market conditions and risks exdsting at each reporting date. All mathods of assessing falr value result In general approximation of value 
and such value may never actually be realized. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and 
for which sufficient data are avallable to measure falr value, maxdmising the use of relevant observable Inputs and minimising the use of 
unobservable inputs. 

Refer Note No.—38 in for the disclosure on carrying value and fair value of financial assets and liabilities. For financial assets and 
liabilities maturing within one year from the balance sheet date and which are not carried at fair value, the carrying amount approximate 
falrvalus due tothe short maturity of these Instrumants. 

(E) Borrowing cost 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period 
of time to get ready for Its Intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrawing costs are 
expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of intarest and other costs that the Gompany incurs in connection 
with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost aleo includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing 
costs. 

(F) Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognised to the extent that itis probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company, the Company retains neither 
continulng managerial Involvement to the degres usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold, and the 
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the 
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected 
on behalfof the govemment. 

Sale of goods 
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, 
which generally colncides with dispatch. Revenue from export sales are recognized on shipment basis GST and other taxes on sales are 
excluded from revenue. 

Rendering of services 
Revenue from job work services is recognized based on the services rendered in accordance with the terms of contracts. 

Intereat Income 

Interest income from a financial asset Is recognized using effective Interest rate method. Interest Income |s Included In other Income in the 
statement of profitorloss. 

Other operational revenue 

Other operational revenue represents Income earned from the activitles Incidental to the business and |s recognized when the right to 
receive the income is established as per the tarms of the contract. 

Other Incomes 
Other items of income are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises and it is probable that the economic benefits 
will flow to the company and the amount of Income can be measured rellably. 
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{G) Property, plant and equipment 
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. All other 
repalr and malntenance costs are recognized In profit or loss as Incurred. Borrowing cost relating to acquisition / construction of fixed 
assets which take substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till 
such assets are ready to be put to use. 
Capital workn-progress comprises cost of fhted assets that are not yet Installed and ready for thelr Intanded use at the balance sheet 
date. 
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount of recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when itis probable 
that future economic benefits associated with the Itam will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured rallably. 
Depreciation 
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment ls provided so as to write off the cost of assets less residual values over thelr useful Iivas of 
the assets, using the straight line method as prescribed under Part G of Schedule || tothe Companies Act 2013. 
When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful life, they aré accounted for as separate items (Major 
Components} and are depreciated over thelr useful life or over the remaining useful Iife of tha principal assets whichever |s lass. 
Management reviews the estimated useful Ilves and residual values of tha assets annually In order te determine the amount of 
depreciation / amortization to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives and residual values are based on the Company's 
historical experience with similar assets and take Into account antlclpated tachnological changes. The depreciation / amortization for 
future periods is revised if there are significant changes from previous estimates. 

({H) Intangible assets 
Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less accumulated 
amoriization/depletion and Impalrment loss, any. Such cost Includes purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attbutable 
to bringing the assat to its working condition for the intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising 
from exchange rate variations attributable to the Intangible assets. 
Subsequent costs are Included In the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when Itls probable 
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be maasured reliably. 

(I) Inventories 
Inventories are valued as under. 

Raw material -At Cost or NRV whicheverls lower 
Stock In procass -At Cost or NRV whichever |s lower 
Stores, spares otc. -At Cast or NRV whicheveris bower 
Finished Goods - At lower of Cost or Net Realizable value. 

eRaw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and 
condition. Cost Is determined on first In, first out basis. 
«Finished goods and work In progress: cost Includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads 
based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on firstin, first out basis. 
eTraded goods: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and 
condition. Cost ls determined on welghted average basis. 
All other Inventories of stores, consumables, project material at site are valued at cost. Tha stock of waste Is valued at net reallsable 
value. 
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costa of completion and the 
estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Items of Inventories ara measured at lower of cost and net reallsable value after providing 

for obsolescence. 

{J} Impairment of non-financial assets - property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 
The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any Indication that any property, plant and equipment and 
Intangible assets or group of assets, callad cash generating units (CGU) may be Impalrad. If any such Indication axdsts the recoverable 
amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. 

Provisions 
Ee olone are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, Itls probable that 
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can bs made of the 
amount of the obligation. 
Ifthe effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, 
the risks specific to the liability. When discounting Is used, the Increaga In the provision due to the passage of time Is recognized as a 
finance cost. 

(L) Cash and cash equivalent 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash 
and cash equivalents consist of cash as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the 
Company's cash management. 
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{M) Tax Expenses 
The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax, Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, axceptto the extent 
that It relates to Items recognised In the comprehensive Income or In equity. Tax expense relating to tame recognised outside Statement 
of profit and loss is recognised outside Statement of profit and loss. Tax are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction sither 
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. 

Currenttax 
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on 
tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance sheet data. Company has decided to pay tax L/S 115BAA 
announced in the Taxation (Amendment) Ordinance 2019 by finance minister. 

Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their 
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the cary forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax 
losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that itis probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible 
temporary differances, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be ulllisad. 

The Company recognizes tax credits In the nature of MAT credit as an asset only to the extent that there Is convincing evidence that the 
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which tax credit is allowed to be carried forward. Inthe 
year in which the Company recognizes tax credits as an asset, the said asset is created by way of tax credit to the Statement of profit and 
loss. The Company reviews such tax credit asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company doas not 
have convincing evidence that it will pay nermal tax during the specified period. 

Deferred tax Includes MAT tax credit. 

(N) Foreign currency 

These financial statements are presented In Indian rupess, which Is the functional currancy of Limited. Transactions In forelgn currencies 
are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction quoted by bank. 
Exchange differences are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent, exchange differences which are regarded 
as an adjustment tc Interest costs on foralgn currency borrowings, are capttallzed as part of borrowing costs. 

(0) Eamings per Share 
Basic earings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity Shareholders of the Company 
by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 
For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity Shareholders of the 
Company and the welghted average number of shares outstanding during the period, are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential 
equity sharas. 

{P} Financial Instrumente 

(1) Financial Assets 
{i) Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial assets and llabllttles ars Initially recognized at falr value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or 
issus of financial assets and financial liabilities, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial 
recognition. Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting. 

(lj Subsequent measurement 

A. Financial assets carried at amortized cost (AC) 
Afinancial asset is meaeured at amortised cost if itis held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect 
contractual cash flows and the contractual tarms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments 
of principal and intereston the principal amount outstanding. 
{2) Financial liabilities 

A. Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, netof directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly 
recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost. 

B. Subsequent measurement 
Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest methed. For trade and other payables maturing within one 

year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approx! mate Talr value due to the short maturity of these Instrumants. 

(3) Derecognition of financial instruments 
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers 
the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under IND AS 109. A financial lability {or a part of a financial lability) Is 
derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the chligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 
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(Q) Employees Banefit: 
a) Short Term Employes Benefits 

All employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as shart term benefits. Such benefits Include 
salaries, wages, bonus, short term compensated absences, awards, exgratia, performance pay etc. and the same are recognised in the 
Perled In which the employee renders the related sarvice. 

b) Post-Employmant Benefits 

(} Defined contribution plan 

The Company's approved provident fund scheme and employaes' state insurance fund scheme are defined contribution plans. The 
Company has no obligation, other than the contribution paid/payable under such schemes. The contribution paid/payable under the 
schemes |s recognised during tha period In which the employee renders the related service. 

(ii) Defined benefit plan 

Gratuity and Leave Encashment are recognized as an expense at the un-discounted amount in the profit and loss account of the year in 
which related service |s rendered. The company has not made any actuarial valuation In this regards. 

R) Leases 
As lessee 
Initial measurement 
Long term lease 
The company does not have any long term lease contract llabilities 

Short term lease 
Shortterm lease is that, at the commencement dats, has a lease term of 12 months or less. Alease that contains a purchase option is not 
a short-term lease. Low value lease is for which the underlying asset is of low value. Ifthe company elected to apply short term lease/Low 
Value Leasa, the lessee shall recognize the lsase payments associated with those leases as an expense on elther a straight-line basis 
over the lease term or another systematic basis. The lessee shall apply another systematic basis if that basis is more representative of 
the pattern of the lessee's benefit. 

(S}Exceptional Items 
An itam of Income or expense which by its size, type or Incldence requires disclosure In order to Improve an understanding of the 
performance of the company is treated as an exceptional item and the sameis disclosed in the notes to accounts. 

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY: 
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 31.03.2024 
  

  
  

            

{ln Lacs) 

Financlal Assets! Financlal Asseta/ Total Carrying Total Falr 

patouus | mori |Utntscae™ | attwtienge” | Me | Yu 
Profit or Loss Profit or Loss 

Assats : 

Cash & Cash Equivalents | 53.50 0 0 53.50 53.50 

Trade Receivables 222.36 0 o 222.36 222.36 

Other Financial Assets 23.19 6 Oo 23.19 23.19 

Llabllitles 

Trade Payables 256.25 0 0 256.25 256.25 

Borrowings 834.17 0 0 $34.17 834.17 

Other Financial Liabilities | 59.19 0 0 59.19 59.19     

  

  

   



  

  

  

( NUTECH GLOBAL LIMITED | Pride’ 
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Ths carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 31.03.2023 {tln Lacs) 

Amortised | Financial Assets/ | Financial Assots/ Total Carrying Total Fair 
Particulars cost Liabilities at fair Liabilities at fair Value Value 

value through value through 
Profit or Loss Profit or Loss 

Assots : 

Cash & Cash Equivalents | 2.09 0 0 2.09 2.09 

Trade Receivables 723.82 0 0 723.82 723.82 

Other Financial Assets 35.89 0 0 35.89 35.89 

Liabilities 

Trade Payables 444,51 0 o 444.51 444.51 

Borrowings 965.69 0 Oo 969.69 969.69 

Other Financial Liabilities | 49.10 o O 49.10 49.10               
  

Other Financial assets and liabilities includes the financial assets and liabilities whose carrying value shown as amortized value-- 
Security deposits with Govt. Departmant as the term of agreement Is not specified hence the carrying value Is considered as amortized 
value. 

Loans from Banks: As the interest is being charged itself on current market rates and the EIR is approx. similar to its interest rates 
charged. Hence Carrying value is considered as its amortized cost. 

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY — 
No Financial Assets/Llabilites falls under leval 1, level 2 or Level 3 category, hance, no such assetillabllity has been valued at alther 
through FVTOCL/FVTPL. 

38. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
In opinion of the management, there may be some lawsuits, claims, demand or proceedings against company, which arise in normal 
course of business. However, there is no such matter pending that the company expects to be material in relation to its business and 
which requires specific disclosuras. Tha management Is confident of getting the verdict In Its favor and therefore, no, llabllity on this 
accountis anticipated and hence no specific disclosure is being made for the contingent liability. 

39. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION: SALARY 
Details of Remuneration paid to directors as under.- 

PARTICULAR CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR 
[Amount in 7 lacs] [Amount in f lacs] 

Directors’ Salary 11.09* 11.08" 

* it Includes PF contribution by company (Basic Pay — Rs. 9.90 Ice and PF contribution — Rs. . 1.19 Laca) 

40. Disclosure of related party transactions pursuant to IND AS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”. 
A) Datalls of Rolated Parties:- 
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RELATION 
  

SH. RAJEEV MUKHIJA 
  

SMT. RADHIKA MUKHIJA 
Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) 

  

  

SH. SANJEEV MUKHIA 
  

SH. S. S. MUKHWA 
  

SH. ROHAN MUKHIJA 

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel {KMP} 

  

  

GOLDEN SEAM TEXTILES PRIVATE LIMITED 
  

SHREE SHYAM SUNDER MUKHIJA 
  

  

          

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

NAVLOK EXHIBITORS PRIVATE LIMITED. Associate concem 

NUTECH REFRACTORIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

JASWANT FILLING STATION 

(B) Disclosure of related party transactions: 

Nature of transaction! 2022-24 | 2021-23 
Srno. relationship/major parties Relationship 

Amount | Amount 

1 Purchase of goods & services 

M/S NARAIN DAS SHYAM SUNDER RELATIVE OF KMP 0.00 0.00 

NAVLOK EXHIBITORS PRIVATE LIMITED. ASSOCIATE CONCERN | 1176.87 B22.15 

JASWANT FILLING STATION ASSOCIATE CONCERN 0.00 0.00 

2 Sale of goods & services 

(a) Sale of goods 

GOLDEN SEAM TEXTILES PRIVATE LIMITED ASSOCIATE CONCERN 7.58 0.02 

NAVLOK EXHIBITORS PRIVATE LIMITED. ASSOCIATE GONCERN | 288.89 536.68 

JASWANT FILLING STATION ASSOCIATE CONCERN 0.00 0.00 

M/S NARAIN DAS SHYAM SUNDER ASSOCIATE CONCERN 0.00 6.00 

3 Remuneration pald to KMP and RAMPS 

SH. RAJEEV MUKHIJASH KMP 5.50 9.90 

SH. ROHAN MUKHIJA RELATIVE OF KMP 3.00 3.00 

4 Miscellaneous Expenses Pald 2023-24 2023-24 

SH. RAJEEV MUKHIJA (INTEREST) KMP 0.00 6.00               
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2022-24 2021-23 

SH. RAJEEV MUKHIJA (INTEREST) KMP 2.02 2.02 

SH. S. S. MUKHIJA (INTEREST) RKMP 6.48 0.00 

5 Net Interest 

M/S NARAIN DAS SHYAM SUNDER ASSOCIATE CONCERN | 0.00 0.00 

NUTEGH REFRACTORIES ASSOCIATE CONCERN | 0.00 0.00 

JASWANT FILLING STATION ASSOCIATE CONCERN | 0.00 0.00 

NAVLOK EXHIBITORS PRIVATE LIMITED. ASSOCIATE CONCERN | 6.53 0.00 

6 Loans and advances taken and repald 

4) Loans Taken 

SH. 5. 5. MUKHIJA RKMP 204.27 584.07 

SH. RAJEEV MUKHIJA KMP 8.00 0.00 

JASWANT FILLING STATION ASSOCIATE CONCERN | 5.00 0.00 

M/S NARAIN DAS SHYAM SUNDER ASSOCIATE CONCERN | 7.00 449.50 

B) Loans Repald 

SH. S. S. MUKHIJA RKMP $19.18 459.50 

SH. RAJEEV MUKHIJA PKMP 8.00 0.00 

JASWANT FILLING STATION ASSOCIATE CONCERN | 9-00 0.00 

M/S NARAIN DAS SHYAM SUNDER ASSOCIATE CONCERN | 7.00 518.75 

(C} Amount due to/from related partias: 

Nature of transaction/ . . 2022-24 | 2021-23 
Sr.no. relationshipimajor parties Relationship 

Amount | Amount 

1 Trade Recelvables 

GOLDEN SEAM TEXTILES PRIVATE LIMITED | ASSOCIATE CONCERN 0.00 0.00 

NAVLOK EXHIBITORS PRIVATE LIMITED ASSOCIATE CONCERN 6.72 245.28 

NS ENTERTAINMENT PVT. LTD. ASSOCIATE CONCERN 0.19 0.00 

2 Security Deposit 

SH. SANJEEV MUKHIA RKMP 0.00 0.00 

3 Trade Payable 

JASWANT FILLING STATION ASSOCIATE CONCERN 0.00 0.00 

NAVLOK EXHIBITORS PRIVATE LIMITED ASSOCIATE CONCERN 0.62 20.19             
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41, Other Notes 
EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (ACCRUAL BASIS) 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

Travalling & Conveyance / Interast/ Professional Fee 17.80 15.60 

Total 17.60 15.60       
  

IMPORTED AND INDIGENEOUS RAW MATERIAL, COMPONENTS AND SPARE PARTS CONSUMED 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

  

  

      

% Total Value % Total Value 
Consumption {In Rs. Lacs) Consumption | {in Rs. Laca) 

Particulara Current Year Current Year Previous Year | Previous Year 

Raw Material 

Imported 0% - % - 

Indiganously obtained 100% 239.48 100% 406.50 

Spare Parts 

Imported 00.00% 0.00 14.00% 7.49 

Indiganously obtained 100.00% 12.25 86.00% 46.14 

VALUE OF IMPORTS CACULATED ON CIF BASIS 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

Raw Material NIl Nll 

Components and Spares Parts 7.72 6.68 

Capital Goods 0.00 1.32 

Total 7.42 8.00     
  

{a)Company’s contribution accruing during the year In respect of Provident Fund and Employes State Insurance Scheme has 
been charged to Profit & Loss Account. 
{b)Short term and long tenn employee's benefit including Gratuity and Leave Encashment are recognized as an expense at 
the undiscounted amount In the profit and loss account of the year In which related service Is rendered. Leaava Encashment 
liability is provided on accrual basis as on 31st March of every year and paid in next following year. 

The Disclosures with respect tc "Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits” are as under: 

A. Defined Contribution Plans 

a.Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 
b.Employers Contribution to Emplayeas’ Stata Insurance 

The Company has recognized the following amounts In Profit & Loss Account 

              

Particul Year Ended March Year Ended March 

articulars 31, 2024 31, 2023 

Employers contribution to Provident Fund 4.88 5.54 

Employers Contribution to Employees’ State Insurance 0.73 0.74   
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A.Defined Benefit Plans 

Gratuity (Non-Funded) 
Gratulty has been provided at actual (un-discounted) manner, based on the 15 days salary for every completed year of service. 
Amount Recognized In the Balance Sheet 

  

  

  

  

    

Particulars Year Ended March Year Ended March 
31, 2024 31, 2023 

Actual Value of Gratuity as at the beginning of the year 23.65 21.35 

Gratuity provided/ (Reversed) during the year 2.90 2.58 

Gratulty pald for the year 0.00 0.28 

Actual Value of Gratuity as at end of the year 26.55 23.65       
  

C. Leave Encashment (Non- Funded) 
Leave Encashment has been provided at accrual basis, based on the leave standing credit of the employes as at the Balance 
Sheet date 

Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet 

  

  

  

  

          
  

. Year Ended March Year Ended March 
Particulars 31, 2024 31, 2023 

Actual Value of Leave Encashment as at the beginning of the year 3.86 2.33 

Leave Encashment provided during the year 1.54 1.53 

Leave Encashment paid for the year 0.00 0.00 

Actual Value of Leave Encashment as at end of the year 5.40 3.86 

Note 42 -SEGMENT REPORTING 

The company’s principal business activity Is salling the product of Cotton & Synthatlc fabrics. Tha Company has two segments viz Textile 
and Solar Power. As the Quantitative threshold limit of Solar Power Segment do not mest the limit as specified in IND AS 108, hence the 
separate reportinformation about each operating segmentis not necessary for the company. 

NOTE 43 - Disclosures as per amendments In Schedule Ill of Companies Act, 2013 with notification Issued on 24th March 2021 

Information required agalnst additional disclosures as per amendments In Schedule Ill of Companies Act, 2013 with respect to below 
mentioned clauses is “NIL” 

a.Tite deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company (Para a(i}(MIIHY}(9) 

b.Revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipment (Para a(llj(XIll}HY XI) 

c.Loan & Advance made to promoters, directors, KMPs and other related parties (Para a(ii)(XIIN(Y Hii) 

d.Intanglble Assets under development (Para aill}(XIIlKY}¥)) 

e.Details of Benami property held (Para a(iiXXIllK'Y3(vi}} 

FWillful Defaulter (Para afi (XID(Y}(vii}} 

g-Relationship with struck of Companies (Para afii}(Xlll}(¥}(ix)) 

h.Compliance with number of layers of companies (Para a(ii)XUIDCY}(0d)) 

Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arangements (Para a(ii}OIIDCY}Odil)} 

jUtlization of Borrowed funds and share premium (Para a(ii)(XI(¥}(xiv)} 

k.Undisciosed Income (Para a(lll)(bq) 

|.Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency (Para atiii)(xi)) 
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NOTE 44 - The Code on Social Security, 2020 
The Code on Social Security, 2020 (code’) relating to employee benefits, during employment and post-employment, received 
Presidential assent on September 28, 2020. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on Social 
Security, 2020 on November 13, 2020, and has invited suggestions from stakeholders. The Company will assess the impact on its 
financial statements In the periad In which the related rules to determine the financial Impact are notified and the Code becomes effactive. 
NOTE 45 - Transactions with/as Intarmediaries 
No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources orkind of funds} 
by the Company to or In any other persons(s) or entity (les), Including foralgn anititles (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate 
Beneficiaries}. The Company has not recelved any fund from any party{s) (Funding Party} with the understanding that the Company shall 
whether, directly or indirectly land or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of tha Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”} 
or provide any guarantee, security orthe like on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

  

    

  

  

    

  

    

    

  

  
    

  

    

  

NOTE - 46 

Ratio Analysis 

s.no. | Ratio Basis of calculation 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 |Increase/ |Comment (If 
Decrease j|more than 25% 

% from decline as 

Previous (compared to 

Year previous year) 

1 |Current Ratio Current Assets 1489.52 135 [178606] |, =3.02% Nl 
Current Liabilities 1106.90 . 1287.24 ‘ 

2 |Debt-Equity Ratio Total Wiablittes 1169.87 1.92 1473.40 239 -19.54% Nil 
Total Shreholder Equity 609.57 . 617,71 " 

3 |Debt Service Coverage | Earmings avallable for debt 142.69 153.87 
Ratio |service 1.10 0.93 18.61% Nil 

Dabt Servic 129.75 165.96 

4 |Retum on Equity Ratio PAT 6.15 -1.33%] 10.81 1.76% 175.22% Nil 
Average Shareholders Equity 613.64 612.31 

5 |Inventory tumover ratio Tumover 3649.30 3.35 3484.42 3.27 246% NII 

Average Inventory 1088.07 “| 1064.44 

6 |Trade Receivables Net Credit Sales 3649.30 3484.42 6.67 
tumover ratio 771 15.56% Nil 

Average Actounts Receivable 473.09 522,02 

7 [Trade payables tumover Net Credit Purchase 3005.90 2578.61 7.13 
rata 8.58 20.33% Nil 

Average Accounts Payables 350.38 361.69 

8 |Net capital turnover rato Total Sales 3649.30 5.77| 3484.42 4.81 
15.98% 

‘Average Working Capital 632.03 724.06 Nil 

9 |Net profit ratio PAT 8.15 0.22% | 10.81 0.31% 171.98% 
Net Sales 3649.30 3484.42 Nil 

10 /Retum on Capital EBIT 107.49 15.98%) 118.88 | 14.79% 
employed _ | 8.07% Nil 

Capital Employed 672.54 603.87                       
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NOTE 47 - Inthe opinion of the managementand to the best of their knowledges and belief, the value of loans, advances and other current 
assets whether debit or credit in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance- 
Sheetand provision for all known llabilities has been made. 

For RHDA & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 014438C 

Sdi. 
DINESH AGAL 
Partner 
M.No., 417439 
UDIN 24417439BKEKWK4492 

Place: BHILWARA 
Data: 29.05.2024 
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